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WE PROTECT VIRTUALLY EVERY PRODUCT THAT USES ELECTRICAL ENERGY
In today’s technology-driven world, products that rely on electrical
energy are all around us. As the #1 circuit protection brand in the world,
Littelfuse offers the broadest and deepest portfolio of circuit protection
products and expertise. From consumer electronics and home goods
to automobiles and industrial machinery, Littelfuse products are vital
components in virtually every product that uses electrical energy.
Our products enhance safety, reliability and performance by protecting
against short circuits, voltage surges, electrostatic discharge, lightning
and electrical load switching.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

2007

$536,144
51,309
36,835
1.64
59,940

2

2006

$534,859
28,858
23,824
1.06
80,915

% Change

—
78%
55%
55%
(26%)
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Dear Shareholders,
2007 was a year of progress in many areas. Both our
automotive and electrical business units achieved record
performance in 2007. We also made signiﬁcant strides
on our initiatives to simplify the business, reduce costs,
expand our global footprint and strengthen customer
relationships.
The many positive developments of 2007 were
dampened, however, by a challenging year for our
largest business, electronics. The ﬁrst half of the year
was especially disappointing for this business, due to
an inventory correction in the distribution channels and
at end customers, as well as weakness in the telecom
market. Although business picked up in the second half,
it wasn’t enough to generate the overall improvement
we had set out to achieve in 2007.
2007 Financial Highlights

Gordon Hunter
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Ofﬁcer

We ended the year with sales of $536.1 million,
a slight increase from 2006, but still a new record
for Littelfuse. Automotive sales increased nine
percent and electrical sales rose 14 percent for the
year, while electronic sales were down ﬁve percent.
Geographically, sales increased three percent in
Asia-Paciﬁc and six percent in Europe, and were
down ﬁve percent in the Americas. The decrease
in the Americas was mainly due to the weakness
in electronics, offset partially by the increases in
automotive and electrical.
Net earnings were $1.64 per diluted share for 2007,
compared to $1.06 in 2006. The increase was primarily
due to a gain on the sale of property in Ireland in
2007 and higher restructuring charges related to
manufacturing transfers in 2006.
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from 14 to six. When all of the plant and line moves
are completed, we expect to achieve the results we
have targeted—a 15% operating margin following the
completion of these moves and earnings per share of
$2.50 for ﬁscal 2009.

2007 was another good year for cash ﬂow. We
generated $59.9 million of cash from operating activities
and $8.6 million from asset disposals, primarily real
estate. This enabled us to fund $40.5 million of capital
expenditures, $4.5 million of acquisitions and $16.4
million of stock repurchases, while cash net of debt
increased $21.0 million to $51.6 million.

Along with the line transfers, we are implementing lean
manufacturing practices and streamlining our global
supply chain. Our SAP business enterprise system has
been rolled-out across the globe, helping us to run the
business very efﬁciently. In addition, the system has
been designed to support a higher level of sales with the
same level of IT spending.

Although we did not meet our expectations for 2007
from the perspective of ﬁnancial performance, there
were many other achievements that set the stage for
continued growth and improved ﬁnancial performance
in the years ahead.

The major multi-year project to streamline our
business and reduce costs requires signiﬁcant capital
investments and has reduced operating income over
the short term. However, we believe this is a strategic
investment in time and resources that will generate
improved sales and earnings in the years ahead.

Reducing Costs and Expanding
our Global Presence
Expanding our global presence is a key initiative for
Littelfuse, and the Asia-Paciﬁc region is the focal point
of this strategy. We are investing in our people and
facilities to be closer to our customers, reduce our cost
structure and beneﬁt from the fast-paced growth of
the region itself. Sales are strong in China, Korea and
Japan, and we also see good growth potential in India
and Brazil.

Strengthening Operations and
Customer Relationships
In conjunction with cost-reduction initiatives, we
reorganized our management structure, putting the
manufacturing operations for all three business units
under the direction of Dave Heinzmann, Vice President
of the newly-created Global Operations Group. Dave
has been with Littelfuse since 1985, most recently
serving as Vice President and General Manager of the
Automotive Business Unit. Succeeding Dave in leading
the automotive business is Dieter Roeder, who formerly
led our European sales team based in Germany. With
all of our manufacturing operations under one leader,
we expect to improve our operational execution and
leverage the synergies between the three businesses.

These cost-reduction initiatives are well underway. The
objective is to leverage our ﬁxed costs over fewer plants
located in lower-cost countries that are close to our
customers’ operations. To achieve this, we are moving
production from Europe and the U.S. to Mexico, China
and the Philippines. Our Board of Directors is very
involved in this initiative and in February 2008 attended
a dedication ceremony for our new thin-ﬁlm production
facility in the Philippines. To facilitate other product-line
manufacturing moves, new facilities have been built
in Piedras Negras, Mexico and Wuxi, China, and we
are expanding our Dongguan, China location. We are
on track with our plan to close our Des Plaines, Illinois
manufacturing facility by the middle of 2009. At that
point, we will have reduced our manufacturing plants

This move enables our business unit leaders—Dave
Samyn in electronics, Dal Ferbert in electrical and Dieter
in automotive—to focus on those areas that drive
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custom products in the OEM segment and expanding
hazard assessment consulting services. The business
won contracts on the OEM front with major commercial
lighting and heating, ventilation and air conditioning
(HVAC) manufacturers, as well as an irrigation equipment
manufacturer. In the services segment, the electrical
business unit had success with warehouse and
distribution centers, the plastics industry and major food
processors, and is also beginning to gain traction in the
utilities segment. As industries move toward a more
comprehensive understanding of in-plant regulatory and
safety requirements, the electrical business is
well-positioned to capitalize on this growth opportunity.

their business. These include sales, marketing, new
product development and customer service. Supporting
all of these efforts is Ryan Stafford, our vice president
responsible for recruiting, training and developing our
global workforce.
As in every business, customer relationships are a
critical ingredient in our success. For us, building strong
relationships means placing sales and engineering staff,
who speak the local language, close to our customers
around the globe. It means utilizing our knowledge
and expertise to recommend the appropriate circuit
protection safety solution for their application and
working side-by-side with customers to design our
technologies into their new products.

As the global leader in circuit protection, our customers
look to us for new technologies and product
enhancements to meet their needs in an evolving
marketplace. We continue to execute on this objective.
The electronics business launched an expanded line of
TVS diodes in the fourth quarter of 2007 and additional
new products for the telecom, mobile phone and
consumer electronics markets are scheduled to launch in
2008. In the automotive business, in addition to the new
MasterFuse product, we will launch a ﬂexible electric
junction box for the off road, truck and bus market in
2008. And in the electrical business, selling our safety
services, engineering custom OEM products and
introducing a new product for industrial material handling
will be the focus in 2008.

The electronics business won numerous
design-in programs with major customers during
the year, including Cisco, Alcatel, GE, Samsung and
LG, that we expect to begin generating incremental
revenue in 2008. We also expanded the sales team in
the Asia-Paciﬁc region to further strengthen customer
relationships.
The automotive business is also working to expand
its global presence, with added sales and engineering
teams in China, the Philippines, India and Brazil. This
was a good year for design-in wins for this business
unit, with major programs for MasterFuse high-voltage
applications signed with BMW, GM, Ford of Australia,
Renault and Volkswagen. Signiﬁcant inroads were also
made in the off-road, truck and bus market, including
a win for the ﬁrst off-road, truck and bus MasterFuse
product with Volvo Europe. A double-digit increase in
European sales, design wins with major OEMs including
Volvo-Mack Truck, and the addition of several new
sales channels further position this business for
continued growth.

Acquisitions Add Products and Capabilities
Coming off a very active 2006, our acquisition activity
was pretty quiet in 2007, although we continue to
pursue opportunities that enhance our product lines
and our production capabilities.
The acquisitions we announced in 2006 also support
our strategic objectives of reducing costs and expanding
our product portfolio. For example, the Song Long
acquisition gave us the varistor production facility in
Dongguan, China that we are currently expanding.

The electrical business made signiﬁcant headway on its
two strategic growth objectives in 2007—engineering
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There are uncertainties about the strength of the
American economy in 2008. As the global leader in
circuit protection, we believe we are well positioned
to weather these challenging times. Nearly two-thirds
of our business comes from outside North America.
We have a broad and deep product portfolio and a
well-deﬁned strategy to reduce costs and expand our
global footprint. We are ﬁnancially strong. And we
have a talented and dedicated workforce.

The Concord Semiconductor acquisition brought us our
initial wafer fabrication manufacturing location in China
and also expanded our diode business. In addition, the
acquisition of Catalina Performance Accessories added
the Smart-Glow fuse line to our automotive aftermarket
business. Each of these acquisitions added value to
Littelfuse and to our customers.
New Board Members
We welcomed two new members to our Board of
Directors during the year, T.J. Chung and Bill Noglows.
Both of these talented leaders are chief executive
ofﬁcers of technology companies and bring strong
Asia-Paciﬁc experience to our already talented and
highly-valued Board.

Expertise Applied | Answers Delivered
All of us across the globe are committed to our brand
promise: Expertise Applied I Answers Delivered.
By continuing to execute on this commitment, we can
achieve our goal of long-term growth and success for
our company, customers and shareholders.

Celebrating 80 Years of Leadership
In 2007, we celebrated the 80th anniversary of Littelfuse.
Since 1927, partnering with Littelfuse has guaranteed
customers innovative technologies, industry-leading
expertise and access to our global pool of resources.
This leadership was underscored by an independent
brand awareness study that recognized Littelfuse as the
global brand leader in circuit protection. We were also
ranked by Forbes magazine as number 100 on its annual
“Top 200 Best Small Companies in America” listing and
rang the opening bell at the Nasdaq Stock Market to
celebrate our 15th anniversary on the exchange.

Gordon Hunter
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Ofﬁcer

I believe it’s no coincidence that this signiﬁcant
recognition came together for us in 2007. These awards
for product and performance leadership reﬂect the
years of strategic planning, product placement and solid
execution that have brought us where we are today.

6

LITTELFUSE 2007

WE PARTNER

WE INNOVATE

WE PROTECT

As the #1 circuit protection brand in the world, customers look to
Littelfuse for answers to their most complex circuit protection questions.
Expertise Applied | Answers Delivered describes our innovative approach,
proven technical expertise, comprehensive portfolio of technologies and
global pool of resources. Combine that with our passionate commitment
to partnership and responsiveness, and you can see why Littelfuse is a
valued partner of leading companies around the world.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Our products are vital components in virtually any application that uses
electrical energy, from consumer electronics and telecom circuits, to
automobiles and industrial equipment. Our excellent global reputation,
expertise in circuit protection, ongoing innovation, broad product portfolio
and partnership approach put us in an unmatched position to be the
single-source circuit protection provider for our customers. Together,
these deﬁning strengths make us the ﬁrst choice of design engineers and
purchasing managers around the world when it comes to circuit protection.
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ELECTRONICS

KEY PRODUCTS

We offer the broadest and deepest portfolio of
overvoltage and overcurrent circuit protection products
to protect against short circuits, power and transient
voltage surges in consumer electronics devices such as
LCD TVs, MP3 players, mobile phones, computers and
computer peripherals, digital cameras, digital game
consoles, DVD players, satellite radios, set-top boxes,
telecom infrastructure equipment, appliances and
critical life saving medical equipment.

Key Products
Thyristors, Protection
Arrays, Fuses, PTCs,
Varistors, TVS Diodes,
Gas Discharge Tubes,
ESD Supressors,
Sidactors

ELECTRONICS SALES BY GEOGRAPHY
AMERICAS

27%

EUROPE

15%

ASIA-PACIFIC

58%

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL
COMPANY SALES

ELECTRONICS

65%

AUTOMOTIVE

KEY PRODUCTS

AUTOMOTIVE SALES BY GEOGRAPHY

For almost 70 years, our core business was protection
of wiring circuits in automobiles. Over the past 10
years, we have been providing customers with circuit
protection solutions to enhance vehicle safety and
reliability, protect increasingly more sophisticated
electronics and introduce new high-current technology
into vehicles. We work with major automakers in North
America, Europe and Asia-Paciﬁc, and we are a leading
supplier to retail aftermarket outlets. We are also
successfully extending our automotive expertise in the
off-road, truck and bus product lines.

Key Products
Blade Fuses, Bolt Fuses,
MasterFuse, TVS Diodes,
Varistors, Hybrid Electric
Vehicle Fuses, Cable
Protectors

AMERICAS

44%

ASIA-PACIFIC

8%

EUROPE

48%

ELECTRICAL

KEY PRODUCTS

ELECTRICAL SALES BY GEOGRAPHY

We provide circuit protection solutions, electrical
safety services, training programs and ground fault
devices to reduce accidents, safeguard sensitive
circuits and protect people. Our comprehensive
portfolio of electrical circuit protection products protect
against short circuit and overload conditions in
switches, motors, power distribution circuits, machine
control equipment, heating and cooling systems and
lighting circuits.

Key Products
Power Fuses, Fuseholders,
Varistors, Ground-Fault
Relays and Ground-Fault
Circuit Interrupters,
Electrical Safety Services

AMERICAS

99%

ASIA-PACIFIC

1%

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL
COMPANY SALES
AUTOMOTIVE

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL
COMPANY SALES
ELECTRICAL
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25%

10%

COMPANY STOCK PERFORMANCE

The following graph compares the ﬁve-year cumulative total return on Littelfuse Common Stock to the ﬁve-year
cumulative total returns on the Russell 2000 Index and the Dow Jones Electrical Components and Equipment Industry
Group Index. The Company believes that the Russell 2000 Index and the Dow Jones Electrical Components and
Equipment Industry Group Index represent a broad market index and peer industry group for total return performance
comparison.
The Dow Jones Electrical Components and Equipment Industry Group Index includes the Common Stock of
American Superconductor Corp.; Amphenol Corp.; Anaren Microwave, Inc.; Arrow Electronics, Inc.;
Avnet, Inc.; AVX Corp.; Benchmark Electronics, Inc.; C&D Technologies, Inc.; Capstone Turbine Corp.; Commscope, Inc.;
CTS Corp.; Emerson; Fuelcell Energy, Inc.; General Cable Corp.; Hubbell Inc. Class B; Jabil Circuit, Inc.; KEMET Corp.;
Littelfuse, Inc.; Methode Electronics, Inc.; Molex, Inc. and Molex, Inc. Class A; Park Electrochemical Corp.;
Plexus Corp.; Plug Power, Inc.; Power-One, Inc.; Powerwave Technologies, Inc.; Regal-Beloit Corp.; Sanmina Corp.;
SPX Corp.; Technitrol, Inc.; Thomas & Betts Corp.; Three-Five Systems, Inc.; Valence Technology, Inc.; Vicor Corp.;
and Vishay Intertechnology, Inc.

COMPARISON OF FIVE YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
AMONG LITTELFUSE, INC., THE RUSSELL 2000 INDEX
AND THE DOW JONES ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS & EQUIPMENT INDEX
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* $100 invested on 12/31/02 in stock or index-including reinvestment of dividends. Fiscal year ending December 31.

In the case of the Russell 2000 Index and the Dow Jones Electrical Components and Equipment Industry Group Index,
a $100 investment made on December 31, 2002 and reinvestment of all dividends is assumed. In the case of the
Company, a $100 investment made on December 31, 2002 is assumed (the Company paid no dividends in 2003, 2004,
2005, 2006, or 2007). Returns are at December 31 of each year, with the exception of 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007 for
the Company, which are at January 3, 2004, January 1, 2005, December 30, 2006, and December 29, 2007,
respectively, which in each case was the last day of the Company’s respective ﬁscal year.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Littelfuse, Inc. and its subsidiaries (“Littelfuse” or “the Company”) design, manufacture, and sell circuit protection
devices for use in the electronics, automotive and electrical markets throughout the world. The following Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (“MD&A”) is designed to provide the reader
with information that will assist in understanding the Company’s consolidated ﬁnancial statements, the changes in
certain key items in those ﬁnancial statements from year to year, and the primary factors that accounted for those
changes, as well as how certain accounting principles affect the consolidated ﬁnancial statements. The discussion also
provides information about the ﬁnancial results of the various business segments to provide a better understanding of
how those segments and their results affect the ﬁnancial condition and results of operations of Littelfuse as a whole.

FORWARD LOOKING INFORMATION

This MD&A should be read in conjunction with the accompanying consolidated ﬁnancial statements and related notes.
See “Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements Under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act
of 1995 (“PSLRA”)” on page 21 of this report for a description of important factors that could cause actual results to differ
from expected results. See also Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the ﬁscal year
ended December 29, 2007.

BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

Littelfuse historically has evaluated the Company’s operations and reported the enterprise’s operating segments by
geography for the purpose of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 131, “Disclosures about
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information” (“SFAS 131”). Over the last several quarters, the Company has
made a number of organizational changes that have altered how the Company’s President and Chief Executive Ofﬁcer
evaluates the Company’s operations. These organizational changes have increased the importance of the Company’s
reliance on business unit performance compared to geographic performance. As such, the Company determined in the
third quarter of 2007 that business units now represent operating segments, as deﬁned by SFAS 131, and therefore,
reports these business units as separate segments.

The following table is a summary of the Company’s operating segments net sales by business unit and geography:

Fiscal Year*
(In thousands)

2007

Business Unit
Electronics Sales
Automotive Sales
Electrical Sales
Total

$

$

348.9 $
135.1
52.1
536.1 $
2007

Geography**
Americas
Europe
Asia-Paciﬁc
Total
*
**

$

$

204.3 $
118.2
213.6
536.1 $

2006

365.5 $
123.6
45.8
534.9 $
2006

216.0 $
111.6
207.3
534.9 $

2005

305.9
118.6
42.6
467.1
2005

199.9
98.3
168.9
467.1

Amounts exclude Efen Gmbh (“Efen”) since the date of the Heinrich Industrie AG (“Heinrich”) acquisition.
Sales are deﬁned based upon shipped to destination.

Business unit segment information is more fully described in Note 14 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
The following discussion provides an analysis of the information contained in the consolidated ﬁnancial statements and
accompanying notes beginning on page 25 at December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, and for the three ﬁscal years
ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—2007 COMPARED WITH 2006

Net sales increased slightly in the current year to $536.1 million compared to $534.9 million in 2006. These results were led
by the automotive segment with an increase in sales of $11.5 million or 9% to $135.1 million, along with an increase in the
electrical segment of $6.3 million or 14% to $52.1 million, largely offset by a decrease in the electronics segment of $16.6
million or 5% to $348.9 million. The increase in automotive sales was due to growth in the off-road truck and bus product
lines, new passenger vehicle products and favorable currency effects of $5.6 million, mainly due to the strengthening of
the Euro. Electrical sales increased primarily due to price increases over the prior year and improvements in the industrial
market. The decrease in electronic sales reﬂected weaker distributor demand in the Americas and Asia-Paciﬁc, partially
offset by favorable currency effects of $5.2 million, largely due to the strengthening of the Euro.
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On a geographic basis, sales in the Americas decreased $11.7 million or 5% in 2007 compared to 2006. Within the
Americas, the electronics business declined $19.9 million, reﬂecting inventory rationalization at distributors and weaker
telecom demand. Automotive sales increased $0.9 million due to growth in the off-road truck and bus product lines and
new passenger vehicle products. The electrical business increased $6.2 million due to price increases over the prior year
and improvements in the industrial market.
Europe sales increased $6.6 million or 6% in 2007 compared to 2006. The increase in European sales was primarily due
to increased automotive sales of $8.6 million, partially offset by a $2.0 million decrease in electronic distributor sales.
The automotive sales increase reﬂected favorable currency effects of $5.6 million due to the strengthening Euro and
growth in both the passenger vehicle and off-road truck and bus product lines. Lower electronics sales were due to
decreased demand from electronics distributors, partially offset by favorable currency effects of $4.4 million due to the
strengthening Euro.
Asia-Paciﬁc sales increased $6.3 million or 3% compared to the prior year. The increase in Asia-Paciﬁc sales was mainly
the result of higher electronic sales due to improved demand for digital consumer products. Automotive sales increased
by $0.7 million reﬂecting continued share gain in the growing Asian markets outside of Japan.
Gross proﬁt was $171.5 million or 32.0% of sales in 2007 compared to $161.3 million or 30.2% of sales in 2006. The gross
proﬁt margin percentage improvement resulted primarily from lower restructuring charges in 2007 compared to 2006.
Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased $7.3 million to $103.3 million in 2007 from $110.6 million in 2006,
primarily due to lower employee bonus expense in 2007 and the recognition of $5.3 million in higher restructuring and
asset impairment charges in 2006. As a percentage of net sales, selling, general and administrative expenses decreased
to 19.3% in 2007 from 20.7% in 2006. Research and development costs increased $3.0 million to $21.7 million due to
increased spending on new product development for the electronics and automotive markets. In 2007, a gain of $8.0
million was recognized on the sale of real estate in Ireland. Total operating expenses, including the gain on Ireland
property and intangible amortization, were 22.4% of net sales in 2007, compared to 24.8% of net sales in 2006.
Operating income in 2007 increased 77.8% to $51.3 million or 9.6% of sales compared to $28.9 million or 5.4% of sales in
the prior year. The changes in operating income and operating margin were due mainly to lower restructuring charges
and decreased bonus expense in 2007 as described above.
Other income, net, consisting of interest income, royalties, non-operating income and foreign currency items, was $1.5
million in 2007 compared to $2.2 million in the prior year. The decrease was primarily due to foreign currency effects.
Income from continuing operations before minority interest and income taxes was $51.3 million in 2007 compared to
$29.4 million in 2006. Income tax expense was $14.5 million in 2007 compared to $6.2 million in the prior year. The 2007
effective income tax rate was 28.2% compared to 21.0% in 2006. The 2006 effective tax rate reﬂects certain adjustments
including a $1.4 million beneﬁt resulting from a German tax law change and recognition of a $1.8 million beneﬁt related
to net operating losses from an acquired group of companies. Income from continuing operations was $36.8 million in
2007 compared to $23.2 million in 2006.
In 2006, the Company sold the Efen business and accounted for this business as a discontinued operation that reported
income, net of taxes, of $0.6 million.
Net income in 2007 was $36.8 million compared to $23.8 million in the prior year.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—2006 COMPARED WITH 2005

Sales increased 15% to $534.9 million in 2006 from $467.1 million in 2005. The increase in sales was due primarily to
growth in the electronics markets. Electronic sales increased $59.6 million or 19% to $365.5 million in 2006 compared
to $305.9 million in 2005, driven by increased demand for telecom and consumer electronics products in Asia-Paciﬁc.
Automotive sales increased $5.0 million or 4% to $123.6 million in 2006 compared to $118.6 million in 2005, primarily
due to strong growth in Asia-Paciﬁc and increased European sales in the off road, truck and bus market, partially offset
by lower North America sales. Electrical sales increased $3.2 million or 8% to $45.8 million in 2006 compared to $42.6
million in 2005 due to price increases and improvements in the non-residential construction market. Acquisitions in 2006
contributed $11.8 million to 2006 sales.
On a geographic basis, Asia-Paciﬁc sales increased 23% to $207.3 million due to increased demand for electronics
products. Europe sales increased 14% to $111.6 million and the Americas sales increased 8% to $216.0 million as both
segments also experienced increased demand for electronics products. International sales were $326.8 million or 61.1%
of net sales in 2006 compared to $279.3 million or 59.8% of net sales in 2005, with favorable currency effects contributing
$1.1 million to sales in 2006.
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Gross proﬁt was $161.3 million or 30.2% of sales in 2006 compared to $144.6 million or 30.9% of sales in 2005. The
gross proﬁt margin percentage decline resulted from $21.3 million of current year net restructuring charges related
to the closure of facilities in Ireland ($17.1 million after a $2.9 million statutory rebate), Germany ($2.3 million) and
Irving, Texas ($1.9 million), an asset write-down in Germany of $0.8 million and higher commodity prices, partially offset
by the progression of ongoing cost reduction programs and improved operating leverage. The Company expects to
incur additional restructuring charges in the future as it further consolidates its worldwide manufacturing operations.
Excluding the 2006 net restructuring charges, gross proﬁt improved from the prior year primarily due to reduced costs
as a result of the progression of ongoing cost reduction programs and improved operating leverage due to higher plant
volumes, partially offset by higher commodity prices.
Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $12.0 million to $110.6 million in 2006 from $98.5 million in
2005, primarily due to the recognition of $5.2 million stock-based compensation expense in 2006, increased bonus
expense, $2.7 million of restructuring expense related to German operations and a $3.6 million charge for the writedown of Heinrich real estate and ﬁxed assets. As a percentage of net sales, selling, general and administrative expenses
decreased to 20.7% in 2006 from 21.1% in 2005. Research and development costs increased $2.0 million to $18.7 million
due to increased spending on new product development for the electronics and automotive markets. Total operating
expenses, including intangible amortization, were 24.8% of net sales in 2006, compared to 25.2% of sales in 2005.
Operating income in 2006 increased 7.0% to $28.9 million or 5.4% of sales compared to $27.0 million or 5.8% of sales
in the prior year. The changes in operating income and operating margin were due to the factors affecting gross proﬁt
margin and operating expenses described above.
Interest expense was $1.6 million in 2006 compared to $2.1 million in 2005 due to a lower average outstanding debt
balance during 2006. Other income, net, consisting of interest income, royalties, non-operating income and foreign
currency items, was $2.2 million in 2007 compared to $3.1 million in the prior year. The decrease was primarily due to
the recognition of a $1.4 million gain on the sale of the Company’s interest in a wafer fabrication facility in the U.K. in
2005, partially offset by higher interest income in 2006.
Income from continuing operations before minority interest and income taxes was $29.4 million in 2006 compared to
$27.9 million in 2005. Minority interest income was zero in 2006 and $0.1 million in 2005, as 2005 reﬂected the minority
share ownership in Heinrich prior to the 2005 acquisition of the remaining Heinrich shares. Income tax expense was $6.2
million in 2006 compared to $11.4 million in the prior year. The 2006 effective income tax rate was 21.0% compared to
41.1% in 2005. The 2006 effective tax rate was favorably affected by certain adjustments including a $1.4 million beneﬁt
resulting from a German tax law change and recognition of a $1.8 million beneﬁt relating to net operating losses from
an acquired group of companies. The 2005 effective tax rate was unfavorably affected by the limited tax shield on
restructuring charges and repatriation of earnings from lower tax jurisdictions. Income from continuing operations was
$23.2 million in 2006 compared to $16.6 million in 2005.
In the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company entered into a contract to sell the Efen business acquired as part of the
Heinrich acquisition in May 2004. Therefore, the Efen business is accounted for as a discontinued operation that reported
income, net of taxes, of $0.6 million in 2006 compared to $1.1 million in 2005.
Net income in 2006 was $23.8 million compared to $17.7 million in 2005.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Company historically has ﬁnanced capital expenditures through cash ﬂows from operations. Management expects
that cash ﬂows from operations and available lines of credit will be sufﬁcient to support both its operations and its debt
obligations for the foreseeable future.
The Company has an unsecured domestic ﬁnancing arrangement consisting of a credit agreement with banks that
provides a $75.0 million revolving credit facility, with the potential to increase this up to $125.0 million upon request of
the Company and agreement with the lenders, which expires on July 21, 2011. At December 29, 2007, the Company had
available $63.5 million of borrowing capability under the revolving credit facility at an interest rate of LIBOR plus 0.50%
(5.44% as of December 29, 2007). The Company also had $2.5 million and $6.1 million available in letters of credit at
December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, respectively. No amounts were outstanding under these letters of credit at
December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006.
The domestic bank credit agreement contains covenants that, among other matters, impose limitations on the incurrence
of additional indebtedness, future mergers, sales of assets, payment of dividends, and changes in control, as deﬁned in
the agreement. In addition, the Company is required to satisfy certain ﬁnancial covenants and tests relating to, among
other matters, interest coverage, working capital, leverage and net worth. At December 29, 2007, and for the year then
ended, the Company was in compliance with these covenants.
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The Company has an unsecured bank line of credit in Japan that provides a Yen 900 million (an equivalent of $7.9 million)
revolving credit facility at an interest rate of TIBOR plus 0.625% (1.523% as of December 29, 2007). The revolving line of
credit becomes due on July 21, 2011. The Company had no outstanding borrowings on the Yen facility at December 29,
2007 and $1.3 million outstanding on the Yen facility at December 30, 2006.
The Company has an unsecured bank line of credit in Taiwan that provides a Taiwanese Dollar 35.0 million (equivalent to
$1.1 million) revolving credit facility at an interest rate of two-years Time Deposit plus 0.145% (2.83% as of December 29,
2007). The revolving line of credit becomes due on August 18, 2009. The Company had the equivalent of $0.6 million and
$0.9 million outstanding on the Taiwanese Dollar facility at December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, respectively.
The Company also has a foreign ﬁxed rate mortgage loan outstanding at December 29, 2007, totaling Taiwanese Dollar
38.9 million (equivalent to $1.2 million) with maturity dates through August 2013.
The Company started 2007 with $56.7 million of cash. Net cash provided by operations was $59.9 million in the year.
Net cash used in investing activities was $34.8 million and included $40.5 million in purchases of property, plant and
equipment and $4.5 million for the acquisition of a business partially offset by $8.6 million from the sale of real estate
in Ireland. Net cash used in ﬁnancing activities of $22.3 million included net payments of debt ($12.8 million) and
repurchases of the Company’s common stock ($16.4 million), partially offset by cash proceeds from the exercise of stock
options ($6.3 million) and the excess tax beneﬁt on share-based compensation ($0.6 million). The effect of exchange rate
changes increased cash by $5.4 million. The net cash provided by operating activities, less net cash used in ﬁnancing
and investing activities plus the effect of exchange rate changes, resulted in a $8.2 million net increase in cash. This left
the Company with a cash balance of $64.9 million at the end of 2007.
Net operating assets (including short-term and long-term items) decreased a net $5.5 million in 2007. The major
factors contributing to the change in net operating assets were decreases in inventories, partially offset by decreases
in accrued payroll and increases in prepaid expenses and other current assets. Days sales outstanding in accounts
receivable decreased to 58 days at year-end 2007, compared to 60 days at year-end 2006 and 63 days at year-end 2005.
The improvement in days sales outstanding was due primarily to a reduction in past-due electronics accounts. Days
inventory outstanding was 59 days at year-end 2007 compared to 67 days at year-end 2006 and 75 days at year-end
2005. The improvement in days inventory outstanding was the result of lean manufacturing and logistics initiatives and
improved inventory planning.
The ratio of current assets to current liabilities was 2.4 to 1 at year-end 2007 compared to 2.3 to 1 at year-end 2006 and
2.0 to 1 at year-end 2005. The ratio of long-term debt to equity was 0.0 to 1 at year-end 2007 compared to 0.1 to 1 at yearend 2006 and 0.0 to 1 at year-end 2005.
The Company started 2006 with $21.9 million of cash. Net cash provided by operations was $80.9 million in the year.
Net cash used in investing activities was $42.6 million and included $19.6 million in purchases of property, plant and
equipment and $37.8 million for the acquisition of businesses partially offset by $14.4 million from the sale of assets
including the Efen business ($11.6 million) and a building in Witten, Germany ($2.8 million) and $0.5 million from the sale
of an investment in LC Fab. Net cash used in ﬁnancing activities of $6.4 million included repurchases of the Company’s
common stock of $10.3 million, partially offset by cash proceeds from the exercise of stock options of $5.7 million and
the excess tax beneﬁt on share-based compensation of $0.5 million. The effect of exchange rate changes increased cash
by $2.8 million. The net cash provided by operations and ﬁnancing activities, less net cash used in investing activities
plus the effect of exchange rate changes, resulted in a $34.8 million net increase in cash. This left the Company with a
cash balance of $56.7 million at the end of 2006.
Decreases in net operating assets (including short-term and long-term items) provided $27.3 million of cash ﬂow in 2006.
The major factors contributing to lower net operating assets were decreases in accounts receivable and inventories ($4.1
million), increases in accrued payroll and severance and income taxes ($32.5 million), and decreases in prepaid expenses
and other ($1.4 million), partially offset by decreases in accounts payable and accrued expenses ($10.7 million). Days
sales outstanding in accounts receivable decreased to 60 days at year-end 2006 compared to 63 days at year-end 2005
and 60 days at year-end 2004. The 2006 improvement in days sales outstanding was due primarily to a reduction in pastdue automotive accounts. Days inventory outstanding was 67 days at year-end 2006 compared to 75 days at year-end
2005 and 88 days at year-end 2004. The improvement in days inventory outstanding in 2005 and 2006 was the result of
lean manufacturing and logistics initiatives and improved inventory planning.
The ratio of current assets to current liabilities was 2.3 to 1 at year-end 2006 compared to 2.0 to 1 at year-end 2005 and
1.8 to 1 at year-end 2004. The ratio of long-term debt to equity was 0.1 to 1 at year-end 2006 compared to 0.0 to 1 at yearend 2005 and 0.1 to 1 at year-end 2004.
The Efen business, which is presented as a discontinued operation, did not contribute signiﬁcantly to cash from
operations in 2006 or 2005.
The Company’s capital expenditures were $40.5 million in 2007, $19.6 million in 2006 and $27.2 million in 2005. The
Company expects that capital expenditures in 2008 will be approximately $50.0 million.The majority of capital expenditures
in 2008 will be for facilities and equipment to support manufacturing transfers and new product introductions. The
Company expects that in 2009 capital expenditures will decline to the historical average of approximately 5% of sales.
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The Company decreased total debt by $12.8 million in 2007, $2.3 million in 2006, and $6.8 million in 2005. The Company’s
Board of Directors has authorized the Company to repurchase up to 1 million shares of its common stock, from time to
time, depending on market conditions. The Company repurchased 500,000 common shares for $16.4 million in 2007,
329,000 common shares for $10.3 million in 2006, and 458,000 common shares for $12.8 million in 2005.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

As of December 29, 2007, the Company did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements, as deﬁned under the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) rules. Speciﬁcally, the Company was not liable for guarantees of
indebtedness owed by third parties; the Company was not directly liable for the debt of any unconsolidated entity, and
the Company did not have any retained or contingent interest in assets; the Company did not hold any derivative ﬁnancial
instruments, as deﬁned by SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as amended
(“SFAS 133”); and the Company does not participate in transactions that generate relationships with unconsolidated
entities or ﬁnancial partnerships, such as entities often referred to as structured ﬁnance or special purpose entities.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The following table summarizes contractual obligations and commitments, as of December 29, 2007:

Payment Due By Period
(In thousands)

Contractual Obligations
Long-term debt obligations
Interest payments
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan
Operating lease payments
Total

Total

$

$

13,309 $
396
2,820
15,190
31,715 $

Less than
1 Year

1 - 3 years

12,086 $
365
—
5,748
18,199 $

3 - 5 years

661 $
16
—
5,737
6,414 $

More than
5 Years

422 $
12
—
1,936
2,370 $

140
3
2,820
1,769
4,732

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS 123(R)”). SFAS 123(R) requires
public companies to recognize compensation expense for the cost of awards of equity compensation using a fair value
method. The Company adopted SFAS 123(R) on January 1, 2006 (i.e., the ﬁrst quarter of 2006) using the modiﬁed
prospective method. The Company has made the one-time election to adopt the transition method described in FASB
Staff Position (“FSP”) No. FAS 123(R)-3, “Transition Election Related to Accounting for the Tax Effect of Share-Based
Payment Awards.” Under SFAS 123(R), beneﬁts of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation expense are
now reported as a ﬁnancing cash ﬂow, rather than an operating cash ﬂow as prescribed under the prior accounting
rules. The Company recognized $5.0 million and $5.2 million of expense related to share-based compensation during
2007 and 2006, respectively. The impact of the adoption of SFAS 123(R) is more fully described in Note 1 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.
In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (“FIN 48”), an
interpretation of SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” (“SFAS 109”). FIN 48 requires that a position taken
or expected to be taken in a tax return be recognized in the ﬁnancial statements when it is more likely than not (i.e.
a likelihood of more than ﬁfty percent) that the position would be sustained upon examination by tax authorities. A
recognized tax position is then measured at the largest amount of beneﬁt that is greater than ﬁfty percent likely of being
realized upon ultimate settlement. The Company adopted FIN 48 as of December 31, 2006. The impact of the adoption of
FIN 48 is more fully described in Note 13 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SFAS 157”). SFAS 157 establishes a
framework for measuring fair value by providing a standard deﬁnition of fair value as it applies to assets and liabilities.
SFAS 157, which does not require any new fair value measurements, clariﬁes the application of other accounting
pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements. SFAS 157 must be applied prospectively beginning
January 1, 2008. The Company is evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 157 on its Consolidated Financial Statements.
In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Deﬁned Beneﬁt Pension and Other
Postretirement Plans – an Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)” (“SFAS 158”). SFAS 158 requires
the recognition of the overfunded or underfunded status of a deﬁned beneﬁt postretirement plan as an asset or a liability
in the balance sheet, with changes in the funded status recorded through comprehensive income in the year in which
those changes occur. The Company adopted SFAS 158 at December 30, 2006. The impact of the adoption of SFAS 158 is
more fully described in Note 11 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities –
Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115” (“SFAS 159”). SFAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure
many ﬁnancial instruments and certain other items at fair value at speciﬁed election dates. SFAS 159 is expected to
expand the use of fair value measurement, but does not eliminate disclosure requirements included in other accounting
standards, including those in SFAS 157. SFAS 159 is effective for ﬁscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The
Company is evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 159 on its Consolidated Financial Statements.
In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141(R)”), which replaces SFAS
No. 141, “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141”). SFAS No. 141(R) retains the underlying concepts of SFAS No. 141
in that all business combinations are still required to be accounted for at fair value under the acquisition method of
accounting, but SFAS No. 141(R) changed the method of applying the acquisition method in a number of signiﬁcant
aspects. Acquisition costs generally will be expensed as incurred; noncontrolling interests will be valued at fair value at
the acquisition date; in-process research and development will be recorded at fair value as an indeﬁnite-lived intangible
asset at the acquisition date; restructuring costs associated with a business combination generally will be expensed
subsequent to the acquisition date; and changes in deferred tax asset valuation allowances and income tax uncertainties
after the acquisition date generally will affect income tax expense. SFAS No. 141(R) is effective on a prospective basis
for all business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the ﬁrst annual period
subsequent to December 15, 2008, with the exception of the accounting for valuation allowances on deferred taxes and
acquired tax contingencies. SFAS No. 141(R) amends SFAS 109 such that adjustments made to valuation allowances
on deferred taxes and acquired tax contingencies associated with acquisitions that closed prior to the effective date of
SFAS No. 141(R) would also apply the provisions of SFAS No. 141(R). Early adoption is not permitted. The Company is
evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 141(R) on its Consolidated Financial Statements.
In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements—an
amendment of ARB No. 51” (“SFAS 160”). SFAS 160 is effective for ﬁscal years, and interim periods within those ﬁscal
years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008, with earlier adoption prohibited. SFAS 160 requires the recognition of
a noncontrolling interest (minority interest) as equity in the consolidated ﬁnancial statements and separate from the
parent’s equity. The amount of net earnings attributable to the noncontrolling interest will be included in consolidated
net income on the face of the income statement. SFAS 160 also amends certain of ARB No. 51’s consolidation procedures
for consistency with the requirements of SFAS No. 141(R) and includes expanded disclosure requirements regarding the
interests of the parent and its noncontrolling interest. The Company is evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 160 on
its Consolidated Financial Statements.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Certain of the accounting policies as discussed below require the application of signiﬁcant judgment by management in
selecting the appropriate estimates and assumptions for calculating amounts to record in the ﬁnancial statements. Actual
results could differ from those estimates and assumptions, impacting the reported results of operations and ﬁnancial
position. Signiﬁcant accounting policies are more fully described in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included elsewhere in this Annual Report. Certain accounting policies, however, are considered to be critical in that they
are most important to the depiction of the Company’s ﬁnancial condition and results of operations and their application
requires management’s subjective judgment in making estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain.
The Company believes the following accounting policies are the most critical to aid in fully understanding and evaluating
its reported ﬁnancial results, as they require management’s most difﬁcult, subjective or complex judgments, resulting
from the need to make estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. The Company has reviewed
these critical accounting policies and related disclosures with the Audit Committee of its Board of Directors.
Revenue Recognition: The Company recognizes revenue on product sales in the period the sales process is complete.
This generally occurs when products are shipped (FOB origin) to the customer in accordance with the terms of the sale,
the risk of loss has been transferred, collectibility is reasonably assured and the pricing is ﬁxed and determinable. The
Company’s distribution channels are primarily through direct sales, and through independent third party distributors.
There is no retail channel.
Revenue & Billing: The Company accepts orders from customers based on long term purchasing contracts and written
sales agreements. Contract pricing and selling agreement terms are based on market factors, costs, and competition.
Pricing is normally negotiated as an adjustment (premium or discount) from the Company’s published price lists. The
customer is invoiced when the Company’s products are shipped to them in accordance with the terms of the sales agreement.
Returns & Credits: Some of the terms of the Company’s sales agreements and normal business conditions provide customers
(distributors) the ability to receive credit for products previously shipped and invoiced.This practice is common in the industry
and is referred to as a “ship and debit” program. This program allows the distributor to debit the Company for the difference
between the distributors’ contracted price and a lower price for speciﬁc transactions. Under certain circumstances (usually
in a competitive situation or large volume opportunity), a distributor will request authorization to reduce their price to their
buyer. If the Company approves such a reduction, the distributor is authorized to “debit” their account for the amount of their
reduced margin. The Company establishes reserves for this program based on historic activity and actual authorizations for
the debit and recognizes these debits as a reduction of revenue in accordance with the guidance of FASB’s Emerging Issues
Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 01-09, paragraph 9 “Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer.”
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The Company has a return to stock policy whereby a customer with previous authorization from Littelfuse management
can return previously purchased goods for full or partial credit. The Company establishes an estimated allowance for
these returns based on historic activity. Sales revenue and cost of sales are reduced to anticipate estimated returns in
accordance with SFAS No. 48, “Revenue Recognition When Right of Return Exists” (“SFAS 48”).
The Company properly meets all of the criteria of SFAS 48 for recognizing revenue when the right of return exists under
Staff Accounting Bulletin 104 (Revenue Recognition). Speciﬁcally, the Company meets those requirements because:
1. The Company’s selling price is ﬁxed or determinable at the date of the sale.
2. The Company has policies and procedures to accept only credit worthy customers with the ability to pay the Company.
3. The Company’s customers are obligated to pay the Company under the contract and the obligation is not contingent
on the resale of the product. (All “ship and debit” and “returns to stock” require speciﬁc circumstances and authorization.)
4. The risk ownership transfers to the Company’s customers upon shipment and is not changed in the event of theft,
physical destruction or damage of the product.
5. The Company bills at the ship date and establishes a reserve to reduce revenue from the in transit time until the
product is delivered for FOB destination sales.
6. The Company’s customers acquiring the product for resale have economic substance apart from that provided by
Littelfuse. All distributors are independent of the Company.
7. The Company does not have any obligations for future performance to bring about resale of the product by its customers.
8. The Company can reasonably estimate the amount of future returns.
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts: The Company evaluates the collectibility of its trade receivables based on a combination
of factors. The Company regularly analyzes its signiﬁcant customer accounts and, when the Company becomes aware
of a speciﬁc customer’s inability to meet its ﬁnancial obligations, the Company records a speciﬁc reserve for bad debt to
reduce the related receivable to the amount the Company reasonably believes is collectible. The Company also records
allowances for all other customers based on a variety of factors including the length of time the receivables are past
due, the ﬁnancial health of the customer, macroeconomic considerations and historical experience. Historically, the
allowance for doubtful accounts has been adequate to cover bad debts. If circumstances related to speciﬁc customers
change, the estimates of the recoverability of receivables could be further adjusted. However, due to the Company’s
diverse customer base and lack of credit concentration, the Company does not believe its estimates would be materially
impacted by changes in its assumptions.
Credit Memos: The Company evaluates sales activity for credits to be issued on sales recorded prior to the end of the
ﬁscal period. These credits relate to the return of inventory, pricing adjustments and credits issued to a customer based
upon achieving prearranged sales volumes. Volume based incentives offered to customers are based upon the estimated
cost of the program and are recognized as a reduction to revenue as products are sold. Due to the Company’s diverse
customer base and lack of customer concentration, the Company does not believe its estimates would be materially
impacted by changes in its assumptions.
Inventory: The Company performs a detailed assessment of inventory, which includes a review of, among other factors,
demand requirements, product life cycle and development plans, component cost trends, product pricing and quality
issues. Based on the analysis, the Company records adjustments to inventory for excess quantities, obsolescence or
impairment when appropriate to reﬂect inventory at net realizable value. Historically, inventory reserves have been
adequate to reﬂect inventory at net realizable values. Revisions to inventory reserves may be required if actual demand,
component costs or product life cycles differ from estimates. However, due to the Company’s diverse product lines and
end user markets, the Company does not believe its estimates would be materially impacted by changes in its assumptions.
Goodwill and Other Intangibles: The Company annually tests goodwill for impairment as required by SFAS No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”), or if there is an event or change in circumstances that indicate the
asset may be impaired. The Company determined the fair value of each of its reporting units by using a discounted cash
ﬂow method to estimate market value. As of the most recent annual test, the Company determined that the fair value
of each of the reporting units exceeded their carrying amounts and, therefore, no goodwill impairment existed. The
Company will continue to perform a goodwill impairment test as required on an annual basis and on an interim basis,
if certain conditions exist. Factors the Company considers important, which could result in changes to its estimates,
include underperformance relative to historical or projected future operating results and declines in acquisition and
trading multiples. Due to the diverse end user base and non-discretionary product demand, the Company does not
believe its future operating results will vary signiﬁcantly relative to its historical and projected future operating results.
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Long-Lived Assets: The Company evaluates long-lived assets on an ongoing basis. Long-lived assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the related asset may
not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount
of the asset to future undiscounted cash ﬂows expected to be generated by the asset. If the asset is determined to be
impaired, the impairment recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the asset exceeds its
fair value. The Company’s estimates of future cash ﬂows from such assets could be impacted if it underperforms relative
to historical or projected future operating results. However, due to the Company’s diverse product lines and end user
markets, the Company does not believe its estimates would be materially impacted by changes in its assumptions.
Pension and Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan: The Company has a number of deﬁned beneﬁt plans primarily in
North America and Europe. Historically these plans have been accounted for using SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting
for Pensions” (“SFAS 87”), and the Company recognized the net unfunded status of the plan on the balance sheet.
The Company adopted SFAS 158 effective December 30, 2006, which requires the full unfunded status of the plan to
be recognized. Actuarial gains and losses and prior service costs and credits are now recognized as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income. Accounting for pensions requires estimating the future beneﬁt cost and
recognizing the cost over the employee’s expected period of employment with the Company. Certain assumptions are
required in the calculation of pension costs and obligations. These assumptions include the discount rate, salary scales
and the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets. The discount rate is intended to represent the rate at which
pension beneﬁt obligations could be settled by purchase of an annuity contract. These assumptions are subject to change
based on stock and bond market returns and other economic factors. Actual results that differ from the Company’s
assumptions are accumulated and amortized over future periods and therefore, generally affect its recognized expense
and accrued liability in such future periods. While the Company believes that its assumptions are appropriate given
current economic conditions and its actual experience, signiﬁcant differences in results or signiﬁcant changes in the
Company’s assumptions may materially affect its pension obligations and related future expense. See Note 11 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Environmental Liabilities: Environmental liabilities are accrued based on estimates of the probability of potential future
environmental exposure. Expenses related to on-going maintenance of environmental sites are expensed as incurred.
If actual or estimated probable future losses exceed the Company’s recorded liability for such claims, it would record
additional charges as other expense during the period in which the actual loss or change in estimate occurred.
Other Contingencies: In the ordinary course of business, the Company is involved in legal proceedings involving
contractual and employment relations, product liability claims, trademark rights and a variety of other matters. The
Company records contingent liabilities resulting from claims against it when it is probable that a liability has been
incurred and the amount of the loss is reasonably estimable. The Company discloses contingent liabilities when there
is a reasonable possibility that the ultimate loss will exceed the recorded liability. Estimating probable losses requires
analysis of multiple factors, in some cases including judgments about the potential actions of third party claimants and
courts. Therefore, actual losses in any future period are inherently uncertain. Currently, the Company does not believe
that any of its pending legal proceedings or claims will have a material impact on its ﬁnancial position or results of
operations. However, if actual or estimated probable future losses exceed the Company’s recorded liability for such
claims, it would record additional charges during the period in which the actual loss or change in estimate occurred.
Stock-based Compensation: Stock-based compensation expense is recorded for stock-option grants and performancebased restricted stock awards based upon the fair values of the awards. The fair value of stock option awards is estimated
at the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, which includes assumptions for volatility, expected
term, risk-free interest rate and dividend yield. Expected volatility is based on implied volatilities from traded options
on Littelfuse stock, historical volatility of Littelfuse stock and other factors. Historical data is used to estimate employee
termination experience and the expected term of the options. The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury
yield curve in effect at the time of grant. The Company has not paid any cash dividends in its history. The performancebased restricted stock awards vest in thirds over a three-year period (following the three-year performance period),
and are paid annually as they vest, one half in the Company’s common stock and one half in cash. The fair value of
performance-based restricted stock awards that are paid in common stock is measured at the market price on the grant
date, and the fair value of the portion paid in cash is measured at the current market price of a share. The number of
shares issued is based on the Company attaining certain ﬁnancial performance goals relating to return on net tangible
assets (“RONTA”) and earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (“EBITDA”) during the three-year
period after the grant date. Stock-based compensation for performance-based awards is based on the fair values and
the Company’s current estimate of the probable number of shares to be issued (based on the probable outcome at the
end of the performance period). As the Company’s estimate of the probable outcome changes in future periods, stockbased compensation expense is adjusted accordingly. Total stock-based compensation expense was $5.0 million and
$5.2 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively. See Note 12 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MARKET RISK

The Company is exposed to market risk from changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and commodities.
The Company had debt outstanding at December 29, 2007, in the form of a domestic revolving credit facility and foreign
lines of credit at variable rates. While 100% of this debt has variable interest rates, the Company’s interest expense is
not materially sensitive to changes in interest rate levels since debt levels and potential interest expense increases are
small relative to earnings.
The majority of the Company’s operations consist of manufacturing and sales activities in foreign countries. The
Company has manufacturing facilities in Mexico, Ireland, Germany, China, Taiwan and the Philippines. During 2007,
sales to customers outside the U.S. were 61.9% of total net sales. Substantially all sales in Europe are denominated in
Euro, U.S. Dollar and British Pound Sterling, and substantially all sales in the Asia-Paciﬁc region are denominated in U.S.
Dollar, Japanese Yen and South Korean Won.
The Company’s identiﬁable foreign exchange exposures result from the purchase and sale of products from afﬁliates,
repayment of intercompany trade and loan amounts and translation of local currency amounts in consolidation of ﬁnancial
results. As international sales were more than half of total sales, a signiﬁcant portion of the resulting accounts receivable
are denominated in foreign currencies. Changes in foreign currency exchange rates or weak economic conditions in
the foreign countries in which it manufactures and distributes products could affect the Company’s sales, accounts
receivable values and ﬁnancial results. The Company uses netting and offsetting intercompany account management
techniques to reduce known foreign currency exposures where possible and also, from time to time, utilizes derivative
instruments to hedge certain foreign currency exposures deemed to be material.
The Company uses various metals in the production of its products, including copper and zinc. The Company’s earnings
are exposed to ﬂuctuations in the prices of these commodities. The Company does not currently use derivative ﬁnancial
instruments to mitigate this commodity price risk. A 10% increase in the price of copper or zinc would reduce pre-tax
proﬁt by approximately $1.4 million and $0.7 million, respectively.
The Company purchases a particular type of silicon as a raw material for many of its semiconductor products. This same
type of silicon is used in solar panels, and therefore is experiencing high levels of market demand. As a result, there is
a risk of market shortages for this material at some point. The Company is taking actions to secure adequate sources of
supply to meet its expected future demand for this material.
While the Company is exposed to signiﬁcant changes in certain commodity prices and foreign currency exchange rates,
the Company actively monitors these exposures and takes various actions to mitigate any negative impacts of these exposures.

OUTLOOK

The Company believes its long-term growth strategy, which emphasizes development of new circuit protection products,
providing customers with solutions and technical support in all major regions of the world and leveraging low cost
production facilities in Asia-Paciﬁc and Mexico will drive sales growth and reduce costs in each of its segments. In
addition, the fundamentals for the Company’s major markets appear to be neutral for 2008.
The Company initiated a series of projects beginning in 2005 to reduce costs in its global operations by consolidating
manufacturing and distribution into fewer sites in low-cost locations in China, the Philippines and Mexico. These
programs are expected to generate signiﬁcant cost savings beginning in late 2008 and increasing in 2009. The Company
has incurred signiﬁcant costs related to these programs, including severance, retention incentives, training, redundant
overhead and equipment moves. These costs are expected to be ongoing through 2008 and until the manufacturing and
distribution transfers are completed in early 2010.
The Company is working to expand its share of the circuit protection market by leveraging new products that it has
recently acquired or developed as well as improving solution selling capabilities. In the future, the Company will look
for opportunities to add to its product portfolio and technical expertise so that it can provide customers with the most
complete circuit protection solutions available in the marketplace.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS UNDER THE PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION
REFORM ACT OF 1995 (“PSLRA”)

The statements in this section, the letter to shareholders and the other sections of this report and in the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K that are not historical facts are intended to constitute “forward-looking statements” entitled
to the safe-harbor provisions of the PSRLA. These statements may involve risks and uncertainties, including, but not
limited to, risks relating to product demand and market acceptance, economic conditions, the impact of competitive
products and pricing, product quality problems or product recalls, capacity and supply difﬁculties or constraints, coal
mining exposures, failure of an indemniﬁcation for environmental liability, exchange rate ﬂuctuations, commodity price
ﬂuctuations, the effect of the Company’s accounting policies, labor disputes, restructuring costs in excess of expectations,
pension plan asset returns being less than assumed, integration of acquisitions and other risks which may be detailed in
Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” in the Form 10-K and in the Company’s other Securities and Exchange Commission ﬁlings.
21

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Littelfuse is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over ﬁnancial
reporting as such term is deﬁned in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Littelfuse’s internal control system was designed
to provide reasonable assurance to its management and the Board of Directors regarding the preparation and fair
presentation of published ﬁnancial statements.
All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems
determined effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to ﬁnancial statement preparation and presentation.
Littelfuse’s management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over ﬁnancial reporting as of
December 29, 2007, based upon the framework in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of theTreadway Commission (“COSO”). Based on this assessment, the Company’s management
concluded that, as of December 29, 2007, the Company’s internal control over ﬁnancial reporting is effective.
Littelfuse’s independent registered public accounting ﬁrm, Ernst & Young LLP, has audited the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over ﬁnancial reporting as of December 29, 2007. Their report appears on page 24.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There was no change in the Company’s internal control over ﬁnancial reporting that occurred during the Company’s
most recent ﬁscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal
control over ﬁnancial reporting.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS OF LITTELFUSE, INC.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Littelfuse, Inc. and subsidiaries (Company) as of
December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity,
and cash ﬂows for each of the three years in the period ended December 29, 2007. These ﬁnancial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these ﬁnancial statements
based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
ﬁnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the ﬁnancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and signiﬁcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall ﬁnancial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the ﬁnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated ﬁnancial
position of Littelfuse, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, and the consolidated results of
their operations and their cash ﬂows for each of the three years in the period ended December 29, 2007, in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated ﬁnancial statements, effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment” and, effective December 30, 2006, the
Company adopted certain provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, “Employer’s Accounting
for Deﬁned Beneﬁt Pension and Other Postretirement Plans”, and effective December 31, 2006, the Company adopted
Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes an interpretation
of FASB Statement No. 109.”
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), Littelfuse Inc. and subsidiaries’ internal control over ﬁnancial reporting as of December 29, 2007, based on
criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 26, 2008 expressed an unqualiﬁed opinion thereon.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP
Chicago, Illinois
February 26, 2008
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS OF LITTELFUSE, INC.

We have audited Littelfuse, Inc.’s internal control over ﬁnancial reporting as of December 29, 2007, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Littelfuse, Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal
control over ﬁnancial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over ﬁnancial reporting
included in the accompanying management’s report on internal control over ﬁnancial reporting. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over ﬁnancial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over ﬁnancial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over ﬁnancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
A company’s internal control over ﬁnancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of ﬁnancial reporting and the preparation of ﬁnancial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over ﬁnancial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reﬂect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of ﬁnancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the ﬁnancial statements.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over ﬁnancial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
In our opinion, Littelfuse, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over ﬁnancial reporting as of
December 29, 2007, based on the COSO criteria.
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Littelfuse, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 29, 2007 and December 30,
2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash ﬂows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 29, 2007, and our report dated February 26, 2008 expressed an unqualiﬁed opinion thereon.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP
Chicago, Illinois
February 26, 2008
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 29,
2007

(In thousands)

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, less allowances (2007 - $12,997; 2006 - $17,503)
Inventories
Deferred income taxes
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets

$

Property, plant, and equipment:
Land
Buildings
Equipment

December 30,
2006

64,943 $ 56,704
85,607
83,901
58,845
65,961
10,986
12,382
14,789
9,821
235,170
228,769

12,573
49,321
282,416
344,310
(199,748)
144,562

Accumulated depreciation
Net property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets, net of amortization:
Patents, licenses and software
Distribution network
Trademarks and tradenames
Goodwill

10,916
45,518
285,758
342,192
(216,676)
125,516

9,231
10,118
13,823
15,209
1,192
1,321
73,462
67,500
97,708
94,148
6,544
5,231
6,141
9,746
1,240
1,556
$ 491,365 $ 464,966

Investments
Deferred income taxes
Other assets
Total assets
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued expenses
Accrued severance
Accrued income taxes
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, less current portion
Accrued severance
Accrued post-retirement beneﬁts
Other long-term liabilities
Minority interest

$

Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share: 1,000,000 shares authorized;
no shares issued and outstanding
Common stock, par value $0.01 per share: 34,000,000 shares authorized;
shares issued and outstanding, 2007 - 21,869,824; 2006 - 22,110,674
Additional paid-in capital
Notes receivable from ofﬁcers – common stock
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Retained earnings
Total shareholders’ equity
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity
See accompanying notes.
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27,889 $
19,441
11,595
21,092
4,484
12,086
96,587
1,223
8,912
18,371
12,715
143

—
219
118,765
(5)
17,361
217,074
353,414
$ 491,365 $

23,334
22,468
12,579
10,670
4,656
24,328
98,035
1,785
18,879
27,971
14,488
143

—
221
108,543
(10)
(11)
194,922
303,665
464,966

Consolidated Statements of Income

Year Ended
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

December 29,
2007

Net sales
Cost of sales
Gross proﬁt

$ 536,144 $ 534,859 $ 467,089
364,607
373,596
322,537
171,537
161,263
144,552

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Research and development expenses
Gain on sale of Ireland property
Amortization of intangibles
Operating income

December 30,
2006

103,258
21,700
(8,037)
3,307
51,309

Interest expense
Other expense (income), net
Income from continuing operations before
minority interest and income taxes
Minority interest
Income taxes
Income from continuing operations
Discontinued operations (net of tax expense of $409 and $645
in 2006 and 2005, respectively)
Net income
Net income per share:
Basic:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Net income
Diluted:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Net income

1,557
(1,536)

$

$
$
$
$

Weighted-average shares and equivalent shares outstanding:
Basic
Diluted
See accompanying notes.
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December 31,
2005

110,581
18,708
—
3,116
28,858
1,626
(2,174)

98,536
16,672
—
2,378
26,966
2,098
(3,068)

51,288
—
14,453
36,835

29,406
—
6,170
23,236

27,936
(86)
11,440
16,582

—
36,835 $

588
23,824 $

1,128
17,710

1.66 $
—
1.66 $

1.04 $
0.03
1.07 $

0.74
0.05
0.79

1.64 $
—
1.64 $

1.03 $
0.03
1.06 $

0.73
0.05
0.78

22,231
22,394

22,305
22,434

22,413
22,582

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended
December 29,
2007

(In thousands)

Operating activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation
Impairment of assets
Amortization of intangibles
Provision for bad debts
Gain on sale of LC Fab
Gain on sale of Ireland property
Stock-based compensation
Deferred income taxes
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and severance
Accrued income taxes
Prepaid expenses and other
Net cash provided by operating activities

$

Investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of businesses, net of cash acquired
Sale of business and property, plant and equipment
Sale of LC Fab
Sale of Ireland property
Deposit on sale of building
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities
Proceeds from debt
Payments of debt
Proceeds from exercise of stock options
Notes receivable, common stock
Purchases of common stock
Excess tax beneﬁt on share-based compensation
Net cash used in ﬁnancing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

December 30,
2006

36,835 $

23,824 $

17,710

25,429
767
3,307
31
—
(8,037)
4,957
2,151

25,375
4,374
3,116
127
—
—
5,187
(8,341)

28,738
—
2,495
1,884
(1,400)
—
—
(1,564)

(280)
9,112
(3,801)
(3,046)
(3,071)
(4,414)
59,940

2,843
1,240
(10,651)
30,620
1,850
1,351
80,915

(11,185)
6,594
(2,639)
1,505
(5,590)
1,594
38,142

(40,501)
(4,507)
—
—
8,593
1,607
(34,808)

(19,613)
(37,841)
14,401
500
—
—
(42,553)

(27,239)
(3,658)
—
600
—
—
(30,297)

43,273
(45,626)
5,734
7
(10,262)
468
(6,406)
2,801
34,757
21,947
56,704 $

48,819
(55,616)
3,844
3,533
(12,832)
—
(12,252)
(2,229)
(6,636)
28,583
21,947

89,200
(101,991)
6,316
5
(16,433)
610
(22,293)
5,400
8,239
56,704
$ 64,943 $

See accompanying notes.
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December 31,
2005

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity

(In thousands)

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

Common
Stock

Balance at January 1, 2005
$
Comprehensive income:
Net income for the year
Change in net unrealized loss on derivatives
Minimum pension liability adjustment*
Unrealized gain on investments*
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Comprehensive income
Payments on notes receivable
Purchase of 458,000 shares of common stock
Stock options exercised, including
tax beneﬁt of $443

225 $

Balance at December 31, 2005
$
Comprehensive income:
Net income for the year
Minimum pension liability adjustment *
Unrealized loss on investments*
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Comprehensive income
Payments on notes receivable
Adoption of SFAS 158*
Stock-based compensation - SFAS 123(R)
Purchase of 329,000 shares of common stock
Stock options exercised, including
tax beneﬁt of $779

222 $

Balance at December 30, 2006
$
Comprehensive income:
Net income for the year
Minimum pension liability adjustment *
Unrealized gain on investments*
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Comprehensive income
Payments on notes receivable
Stock-based compensation - SFAS 123(R)
Purchase of 500,000 shares of common stock
Stock options exercised, including
tax beneﬁt of $728
Balance at December 29, 2007
$

221 $ 108,543 $

*

—
—
—
—
—

96,008 $
—
—
—
—
—

—
(5)

—
(1,598)

2

4,668

—
—
—
—

99,078 $
—
—
—
—

Notes
Receivable
Common
Stock

(3,550) $
—
—
—
—
—

—

—

—
1,546
(467)
9,025
—
(7,689)
—
—

7
—
—
—

2

5,426

—

—
—
(5)

—
4,957
(1,745)

3
219 $

7,010
118,765 $

Including related tax impact.
See accompanying notes.
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(10) $

—

Total

—
(11,229)
—

23,824
—
—
—
—
—
—
(9,111)
—

17,710
177
(1,111)
999
(6,164)
11,611
3,533
(12,832)
4,670
277,066
23,824
1,546
(467)
9,025
33,928
7
(7,689)
5,187
(10,262)
5,428

(11) $ 194,922 $ 303,665

—
—
—
—

—
4,123
668
12,581

5
—
—

—
—
—

—
(5) $

17,710
—
—
—
—

(2,426) $ 180,209 $

—
—
—
—

—
—
5,187
(1,148)

—
—
—
—

—
177
(1,111)
999
(6,164)
—
—

(17) $

Retained
Earnings

3,673 $ 173,728 $ 270,084

3,533
—

—
—
—
(3)

—
—
—
—

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

—
17,361 $

36,835
—
—
—
—
—
(14,683)

36,835
4,123
668
12,581
54,207
5
4,957
(16,433)

—
7,013
217,074 $ 353,414

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER INFORMATION

Nature of Operations: Littelfuse, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) design, manufacture, and sell circuit protection
devices for use in the automotive, electronic and electrical markets throughout the world.
Fiscal Year: The Company’s ﬁscal years ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006, and December 31, 2005 and
contained 52 weeks each.
Basis of Presentation: The consolidated ﬁnancial statements include the accounts of Littelfuse, Inc. and its subsidiaries.
All signiﬁcant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. The Company’s consolidated ﬁnancial
statements were prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America
and include the assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of all wholly-owned subsidiaries and majority-owned
subsidiaries over which the Company exercises control.
Use of Estimates: The preparation of ﬁnancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the U.S. requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities
at the date of the consolidated ﬁnancial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses and the
accompanying notes. The Company evaluates and updates its assumptions and estimates on an ongoing basis and may
employ outside experts to assist in its evaluation, as considered necessary. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Cash Equivalents: All highly liquid investments, with a maturity of three months or less when purchased, are considered
to be cash equivalents.
Investments: The Company has determined that all of its investment securities are to be classiﬁed as available-for-sale.
Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value with the unrealized gains and losses reported in “Shareholders’
Equity” as a component of “Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss).” The amortized cost of debt securities
is adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts to maturity. Such amortization is included in
interest income. Realized gains and losses and declines in value judged to be other-than-temporary on available-forsale securities are included in other income or expense. The cost of securities sold is based on the speciﬁc identiﬁcation
method. Interest and dividends on securities classiﬁed as available-for-sale are included in interest income.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments: The Company’s ﬁnancial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, investments and long-term debt. The carrying values of such ﬁnancial instruments approximate their
estimated fair values.
Accounts Receivable: The Company performs credit evaluations of customers’ ﬁnancial condition and generally does
not require collateral. Credit losses are provided for in the ﬁnancial statements based upon speciﬁc knowledge of a
customer’s inability to meet its ﬁnancial obligations to the Company. Historically, credit losses have consistently been
within management’s expectations and have not been a material amount. The Company also maintains allowances
against accounts receivable for the settlement of rebates and sales discounts to customers. These allowances are based
upon speciﬁc customer sales and sales discounts as well as actual historical experience.
Inventories: Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market (ﬁrst in, ﬁrst out method), which approximates current
replacement cost. The Company maintains excess and obsolete allowances against inventory to reduce the carrying
value to the expected net realizable value. These allowances are based upon a combination of factors including historical
sales volume, market conditions, lower of cost or market analysis and expected realizable value of the inventory.
Property, Plant and Equipment: Land, buildings, and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation is calculated using
the straight-line method with useful lives of 21 years for buildings, seven to nine years for equipment, seven years for
furniture and ﬁxtures, ﬁve years for tooling and three years for computer equipment.
Intangible Assets: Trademarks and tradenames are amortized using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives
that have a range of ﬁve to 20 years. Patents and licenses are amortized using the straight-line method or an accelerated
method over estimated useful lives that have a range of four to 50 years. The distribution networks are amortized on
either a straight-line or accelerated basis over estimated useful lives that have a range of four to 20 years. Intangible
assets are also tested for impairment when there is a signiﬁcant event that may cause the asset to be impaired.
Goodwill is subject to an annual impairment test. The Company determined the fair value of each of its business unit
segments by using a discounted cash ﬂow model (which includes forecasted ﬁve-year income statement and balance
sheet projections, a market based weighted average cost of capital and terminal values after ﬁve years) to estimate
market value. As of the most recent annual test, the Company determined that the fair value of each of the business unit
segments exceeded their carrying amounts and, therefore, no goodwill impairment existed. The Company will continue
to perform a goodwill impairment test on an annual basis and on an interim basis, if certain conditions exist. Factors
the Company considers important, which could result in changes to its estimates, include underperformance relative to
historical or projected future operating results and declines in acquisition and trading multiples. Due to the diverse end
user base and non-discretionary product demand, the Company does not believe its future operating results will vary
signiﬁcantly relative to its historical and projected future operating results.
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Pension and Other Post-retirement Beneﬁts: Accounting for pensions requires estimating the future beneﬁt cost and
recognizing the cost over the employee’s expected period of employment with the Company. Certain assumptions are
required in the calculation of pension costs and obligations. These assumptions include the discount rate, salary scales
and the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets. The discount rate is intended to represent the rate at which
pension beneﬁt obligations could be settled by purchase of an annuity contract. These assumptions are subject to change
based on stock and bond market returns and other economic factors. Actual results that differ from the Company’s
assumptions are accumulated and amortized over future periods and therefore generally affect its recognized expense
and accrued liability in such future periods. While the Company believes that its assumptions are appropriate given
current economic conditions and its actual experience, signiﬁcant differences in results or signiﬁcant changes in the
Company’s assumptions may materially affect its pension obligations and related future expense.
In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Deﬁned Beneﬁt Pension and Other Postretirement Plans—an
Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)” (“SFAS 158”). SFAS 158 requires the recognition of the
overfunded or underfunded status of a deﬁned beneﬁt postretirement plan as an asset or a liability in the balance sheet,
with changes in the funded status recorded through comprehensive income in the year in which those changes occur.
The Company adopted SFAS 158 on December 30, 2006. The impact of the adoption of SFAS 158 is more fully described
in Note 11 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Environmental Liabilities: Environmental liabilities are accrued based on engineering studies estimating the cost of
remediating sites. Expenses related to on-going maintenance of environmental sites are expensed as incurred. If actual
or estimated probable future losses exceed the Company’s recorded liability for such claims, the Company would record
additional charges during the period in which the actual loss or change in estimate occurred.
Revenue Recognition: The Company recognizes revenue on product sales in the period the sales process is complete.
This occurs when products are shipped (FOB origin) to the customer in accordance with the terms of the sale, the risk of
loss has been transferred, collectibility is reasonably assured and the pricing is ﬁxed and determinable. The Company’s
distribution channels are primarily through direct sales and through independent third party distributors. There is no
retail channel.
Revenue & Billing: The Company accepts orders from customers based on long term purchasing contracts and written
sales agreements. Contract pricing and selling agreement terms are based on market factors, costs, and competition.
Pricing is normally negotiated as an adjustment (premium or discount) from the Company’s published price lists. The
customer is invoiced when the Company’s products are shipped to them in accordance with the terms of the sales agreement.
Returns & Credits: Some of the terms of the Company’s sales agreements and normal business conditions provide
customers (distributors) the ability to receive credit for products previously shipped and invoiced. This practice is
common in the industry and is referred to as a “ship and debit” program. This program allows the distributor to debit
the Company for the difference between the distributors’ contracted price and a lower price for speciﬁc transactions.
Under certain circumstances (usually in a competitive situation or large volume opportunity), a distributor will request
authorization to reduce their price to their buyer. If the Company approves, the distributor is authorized to “debit” their
Littelfuse account for the amount of their reduced margin. The Company establishes reserves for this program based on
historic activity and actual authorizations for the debit. In accordance with the guidance in Emerging Issues Task Force
(“EITF”) Issue No. 01-09 “Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer,” paragraph 9, the Company
recognizes these debits as a reduction of revenue.
The Company has a return to stock policy whereby a customer with prior authorization from Littelfuse management
can return previously purchased goods for full or partial credit. The Company establishes an estimated allowance for
these returns based on historic activity. Sales revenue and cost of sales are reduced to anticipate estimated returns in
accordance with SFAS No. 48, “Revenue Recognition When Right of Return Exists” (“SFAS 48”).
The Company properly meets all of the criteria of SFAS 48 for recognizing revenue when the right of return exists under Staff
Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 104 (Revenue Recognition). Speciﬁcally, the Company meets those requirements because:
1. The Company’s selling price is ﬁxed or determinable at the date of the sale.
2. The Company has policies and procedures to accept only credit worthy customers with the ability to pay the Company.
3. The Company’s customers are obligated to pay the Company under the contract and the obligation is not contingent
on the resale of the product. (All “ship and debit” and “returns to stock” require speciﬁc circumstances and
authorization.)
4. The risk ownership transfers to the Company’s customers upon shipment and is not changed in the event of theft,
physical destruction or damage of the product.
5. The Company bills at the ship date and establishes a reserve to reduce revenue from the in transit time until the
product is delivered for FOB destination sales.
6. The Company’s customers acquiring the product for resale have economic substance apart from that provided by
Littelfuse, and all distributors are independent of the Company.
7. The Company does not have any obligations for future performance to bring about resale of the product by its customers.
8. The Company can reasonably estimate the amount of future returns.
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Advertising Costs: The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred, which amounted to $1.8 million in 2007, $1.5
million in 2006, and $1.8 million in 2005.
Shipping and Handling Fees and Costs: Amounts billed to customers related to shipping and handling are classiﬁed as
revenue. Costs incurred for shipping and handling of $5.7 million, $5.7 million, and $5.1 million in 2007, 2006, and 2005,
respectively, are classiﬁed in selling, general and administrative expenses.
Restructuring Costs: The Company incurred severance charges and plant closure expenses as part of the Company’s ongoing cost reduction efforts. These charges are included in cost of sales or selling, general and administrative expenses
depending on the personnel being included in the charge. See Note 9 for additional information on restructuring costs.
Foreign Currency Translation: The Company’s foreign subsidiaries use the local currency or the U.S. dollar as their
functional currency, as appropriate. Assets and liabilities are translated using exchange rates at the balance sheet date
and revenues and expenses are translated at weighted average rates. The amount of foreign currency conversion gain
recognized in the income statement related to currency translation was $2.9 million, $2.1 million, and $1.0 million in
2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively. Adjustments from the translation process are recognized in “Shareholders’ Equity”
as a component of “Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss).”
Stock-based Compensation: In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS
123(R)”). SFAS 123(R) requires public companies to recognize compensation expense for the cost of awards of equity
compensation using a fair value method. The Company adopted SFAS 123(R) on January 1, 2006 (i.e., the ﬁrst quarter
of 2006) using the modiﬁed prospective method. The Company made the one-time election to adopt the transition
method described in FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) No. FAS 123(R)-3, “Transition Election Related to Accounting for the
Tax Effect of Share-Based Payment Awards.” Under SFAS 123(R), beneﬁts of tax deductions in excess of recognized
compensation expense are now reported as a ﬁnancing cash ﬂow, rather than an operating cash ﬂow as prescribed
under the prior accounting rules. Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company applied Accounting Principles Board Opinion
No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB 25”) to account for its stock-based compensation plans.
Under APB 25, no compensation expense was recognized for non-qualiﬁed stock option awards as long as the exercise
price of the awards on the date of grant was equal to the current market price of the Company’s stock. However, the
Company did recognize compensation expense in connection with the issuance of restricted stock. The table below
discloses the Company’s Proforma amounts related to basic and diluted net income per share for 2005, had the fair value
recognition method under SFAS 123(R) been used for the Company’s stock option grants. Further information regarding
stock-based compensation is provided in Note 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

2005

Net income as reported
Stock option compensation expense under
fair value method, net of tax
Proforma net income

$

17,710

$

(3,172)
14,538

Basic net income per share:
As reported
Proforma

$
$

0.79
0.65

Diluted net income per share:
As reported
Proforma

$
$

0.78
0.64

On certain occasions, the Company has granted stock options for a ﬁxed number of shares with an exercise price
below that of the underlying stock on the date of the grant and recognizes compensation expense accordingly. This
compensation expense has not been material. See Note 12 for additional information on stock-based compensation.
Accounting Pronouncements: In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes” (“FIN 48”), an interpretation of SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN 48 requires that a position
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return be recognized in the ﬁnancial statements when it is more likely than not
(i.e., a likelihood of more than ﬁfty percent) that the position would be sustained upon examination by tax authorities. A
recognized tax position is then measured at the largest amount of beneﬁt that is greater than ﬁfty percent likely of being
realized upon ultimate settlement. The Company adopted FIN 48 as of December 31, 2006. As a result of the adoption
of FIN 48, the December 30, 2006 balance of $8.0 million for uncertain income tax positions has been reclassiﬁed from
accrued income taxes to other long-term liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The impact of the adoption of
FIN 48 is more fully described in Note 13 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SFAS 157”). SFAS 157 establishes a
framework for measuring fair value by providing a standard deﬁnition of fair value as it applies to assets and liabilities. SFAS
157, which does not require any new fair value measurements, clariﬁes the application of other accounting pronouncements
that require or permit fair value measurements. SFAS 157 must be applied prospectively beginning January 1, 2008. The
Company is evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 157 on its Consolidated Financial Statements.
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In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
—Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115” (“SFAS 159”). SFAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure
many ﬁnancial instruments and certain other items at fair value at speciﬁed election dates. SFAS 159 is expected to
expand the use of fair value measurement, but does not eliminate disclosure requirements included in other accounting
standards, including those in SFAS 157. SFAS 159 is effective for ﬁscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The
Company is evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 159 on its Consolidated Financial Statements.
In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141(R)”), which replaces SFAS
No. 141, “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141”). SFAS No. 141(R) retains the underlying concepts of SFAS No. 141
in that all business combinations are still required to be accounted for at fair value under the acquisition method of
accounting, but SFAS No. 141(R) changed the method of applying the acquisition method in a number of signiﬁcant
aspects. Acquisition costs generally will be expensed as incurred; noncontrolling interests will be valued at fair value at
the acquisition date; in-process research and development will be recorded at fair value as an indeﬁnite-lived intangible
asset at the acquisition date; restructuring costs associated with a business combination generally will be expensed
subsequent to the acquisition date; and changes in deferred tax asset valuation allowances and income tax uncertainties
after the acquisition date generally will affect income tax expense. SFAS No. 141(R) is effective on a prospective basis
for all business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the ﬁrst annual period
subsequent to December 15, 2008, with the exception of the accounting for valuation allowances on deferred taxes and
acquired tax contingencies. SFAS No. 141(R) amends SFAS 109 such that adjustments made to valuation allowances
on deferred taxes and acquired tax contingencies associated with acquisitions that closed prior to the effective date of
SFAS No. 141(R) would also apply the provisions of SFAS No. 141(R). Early adoption is not permitted. The Company is
evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 141(R) on its Consolidated Financial Statements.
In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements—an
amendment of ARB No. 51” (“SFAS 160”). SFAS 160 is effective for ﬁscal years, and interim periods within those ﬁscal years,
beginning on or after December 15, 2008, with earlier adoption prohibited. SFAS 160 requires the recognition of a noncontrolling
interest (minority interest) as equity in the consolidated ﬁnancial statements and separate from the parent’s equity.The amount
of net earnings attributable to the noncontrolling interest will be included in consolidated net income on the face of the income
statement. SFAS 160 also amends certain of ARB No. 51’s consolidation procedures for consistency with the requirements
of SFAS 141(R) and includes expanded disclosure requirements regarding the interests of the parent and its noncontrolling
interest. The Company is evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 160 on its Consolidated Financial Statements.
Reclassiﬁcations: Certain items in the 2006 and 2005 ﬁnancial statements have been reclassiﬁed to conform to
the 2007 presentation.

NOTE 2. ACQUISITION OF BUSINESS

On February 3, 2006, the Company acquired SurgX Corporation (“SurgX”) for $2.5 million. All of the assets of SurgX
were classiﬁed as patents with an average useful life of seven years. The SurgX acquisition expands the Company’s
product offering and strengthens the Company’s position in the circuit protection industry. SurgX is included in the
Company’s ﬁnancial statements since the date of acquisition. Proforma ﬁnancial information is not presented due to
amounts not being materially different than actual results.
On May 30, 2006, the Company acquired all of the common stock of Concord Semiconductor (“Concord”) for $23.8
million in cash, net of cash acquired of $1.2 million, and acquisition costs of approximately $0.2 million. The Company
funded the acquisition with $14.0 million in cash and $10.0 million of borrowings on an existing revolving line of credit.
Littelfuse has continued to operate Concord’s electronics business subsequent to the acquisition.The Concord acquisition
expands the Company’s product offering and strengthens the Company’s position in the circuit protection industry.
The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting and the operations of Concord are included
in the Company’s operations from the date of acquisition. The following table sets forth the purchase price allocation
for the acquisition of Concord in accordance with the purchase method of accounting with adjustments to record the
acquired assets and liabilities of Concord at their estimated fair market or net realizable values.
(In thousands)

Purchase price allocation
Current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Patents and licenses
Distribution network
Goodwill
Current liabilities
Deferred taxes
Long-term debt

$

$
32

7,548
7,903
4,477
6,906
6,356
(2,975)
(3,593)
(2,657)
23,965
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Patents and licenses have an average estimated useful life of approximately four years. Proforma ﬁnancial information
is not presented due to amounts not being materially different than actual results.
On June 26, 2006, the Company acquired Catalina Performance Accessories, Inc. (“Catalina”) for $4.5 million. The
Company acquired $0.4 million of accounts receivable, $0.5 million of inventory and a $3.6 million distribution network.
The distribution network has a useful life of ten years. The Catalina acquisition expands the Company’s product offering
and strengthens the Company’s position in the circuit protection industry. Catalina is included in the Company’s ﬁnancial
statements since the date of acquisition. Proforma ﬁnancial information is not presented due to amounts not being
materially different than actual results.
On August 1, 2006 the Company acquired the gas discharge tube (“GDT”) assets of SRC Devices, Inc. (“SRC”) for
$6.0 million in cash. The Company acquired $0.3 million of inventory, $0.9 million of ﬁxed assets, and $2.2 million of
distribution network, with the excess purchase price of $2.6 million recorded as goodwill. The distribution network has
a useful life of nine years. The SRC acquisition expands the Company’s product offering and strengthens the Company’s
position in the circuit protection industry. SRC is included in the Company’s ﬁnancial statements since the date of
acquisition. Proforma ﬁnancial information is not presented due to amounts not being materially different than actual
results. The Company moved production of the GDT product line from the SRC manufacturing facility in Mexico to its
existing operation in Suzhou, China in 2007, in order to be closer to customers in the Asia-Paciﬁc region while lowering
production costs.
In June 2006, the Company announced that it had signed a deﬁnitive agreement to acquire the assets of Song Long
Electronics Co., Ltd. (“Song Long”). On July 31, 2007, the Company acquired the assets of Song Long for approximately
$5.5 million and acquisition costs of approximately $0.5 million, of which approximately $0.8 million was paid in
2006. The Company funded the acquisition with cash and has continued to operate Song Long’s electronics business
subsequent to the acquisition. The Song Long acquisition strengthens the Company’s position in the circuit protection
industry, moving operations closer to customers in the Asia-Paciﬁc region while lowering production costs.
The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting and the operations of Song Long are
included in the Company’s consolidated net income from the date of the acquisition. The purchase price allocations were
based on preliminary estimates. These estimates were subject to revision after the Company completed ﬁnal negotiation
of working capital adjustments to the purchase price and fair value analysis. During the fourth quarter, the Company
completed the ﬁnal negotiation, which resulted in an addition to the purchase price of approximately $0.3 million of
acquisition costs, the assumption of $1.5 million of accounts payable and the holdback of $1.0 million subject to the
fulﬁllment of certain contractual obligations by the seller. The following table sets forth the purchase price allocations
for Song Long’s assets in accordance with the purchase method of accounting with adjustments to record the acquired
assets at their estimated fair market or net realizable values.

(In thousands)

Purchase price allocation
Inventory
Property, plant and equipment
Goodwill
Current liabilities

$

$

1,186
1,290
5,293
(1,500)
6,269

All Song Long goodwill and assets are recorded in the Electronics business unit segment at estimated fair values
as adjusted during the fourth quarter of 2007. The fair values are estimates and subject to revision as the Company
completes its fair value analysis, which may result in an allocation to identiﬁable intangible assets. Proforma ﬁnancial
information is not presented due to amounts not being materially different than actual results.
Goodwill for all of the above acquisitions is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

NOTE 3. INVENTORIES

The components of inventories at December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006 are as follows:
(In thousands)

2007

Raw materials
Work in process
Finished goods
Total inventories

$

$
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19,758 $
11,292
27,795
58,845 $

2006

15,043
15,838
35,080
65,961
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NOTE 4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company recorded amortization expense of $3.3 million, $3.1 million, and $2.4 million in 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively.
The details of intangible assets and future amortization expense of existing intangible assets at December 29, 2007 and
December 30, 2006 are as follows:
As of December 29, 2007
Weighted
Average
Useful Life
(Years)

(In thousands)

Patents, licenses and software
Distribution network
Trademarks and tradenames
Total
*

11.7
15.3
18.2

Gross
Carrying
Value *

$

$

As of December 30, 2006

Accumulated
Amortization

34,156 $
28,975
5,832
68,963 $

Weighted
Average
Useful Life
(Years)

24,925
15,152
4,640
44,717

11.6
15.5
18.4

Gross
Carrying
Value

$

$

Accumulated
Amortization

33,898 $
28,107
5,663
67,668 $

23,780
12,898
4,342
41,020

Increases to gross carrying values include the impact of changes in exchange rates.

Estimated amortization expense related to intangible assets with deﬁnite lives at December 29, 2007 is as follows:
(In thousands)

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013 and thereafter

$

$

3,567
3,372
3,213
3,156
2,536
8,402
24,246

The amounts for goodwill and changes in the carrying value by operating segment are as follows at December 29, 2007
and December 30, 2006:
(In thousands)

Electronics
Automotive
Electrical
Total goodwill
*
**

2007

$

$

36,312 $
25,164
11,986
73,462 $

Additions

Adjustments**

5,293 $
—
—
5,293 $

(223) $
1,012
(120)
669 $

2006

31,242 $
24,152
12,106
67,500 $

Additions

Adjustments*

9,730 $
2,579
—
12,309 $

474 $
406
(129)
751 $

2005

21,038
21,167
12,235
54,440

Adjustments reﬂect the impact of changes in exchange rates.
Adjustments reﬂect the impact of changes in exchange rates as well as the partial reversal of an unrecognized tax beneﬁt.

NOTE 5. INVESTMENTS

Included in investments are shares of Polytronics Technology Corporation Ltd. (“Polytronics”), a Taiwanese company
that was acquired as part of the Heinrich Industrie AG acquisition (“Heinrich”). The Company’s shares held represent
approximately 8.2% and 8.9% of total Polytronics shares outstanding during 2007 and 2006, respectively. The fair value
of this investment is $6.5 million at December 29, 2007 and $4.8 million at December 30, 2006. Included in 2007 other
comprehensive income (loss) is an unrealized gain of $1.1 million, net of tax of $0.4 million, due to the increase in fair
market value. The remaining movement year over year is due to the impact of changes in exchange rates.

NOTE 6. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In December 2005, the Company announced its plan to sell the Efen business, which consisted of production and sales
facilities in Uebigau and Eltville, Germany and Kaposvar, Hungary. The Company obtained Efen as part of its acquisition
of Heinrich in May 2004. Results of operations for Efen have been reclassiﬁed and presented as discontinued operations
for 2006 and 2005.
In February 2006, the Company sold the Efen product line for Euro 9.5 million (approximately $11.6 million). In connection
with the sale, an after tax gain of $0.1 million was recognized. The results of Efen were no longer recorded in the
Consolidated Statements of Income after the ﬁrst quarter of 2006.
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Efen’s operating results are summarized as follows for the periods ending December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

(In thousands)

2006

Net sales
Income before taxes
Income taxes
Net income
*

$

$

2005

3,789 $
773
324
449* $

32,988
1,773
645
1,128

Additionally, for the period ended December 30, 2006, discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statements of Income includes a gain on the
sale of assets of $139 (net of tax of $85).

NOTE 7. DEBT

The carrying amounts of long-term debt at December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006 are as follows:

(In thousands)

2007

Revolving credit facility
Other obligations

$

Less: Current maturities
$

2006

11,517 $
1,792
13,309
12,086
1,223 $

22,500
3,613
26,113
24,328
1,785

The Company has an unsecured domestic ﬁnancing arrangement consisting of a credit agreement with banks that
provides a $75.0 million revolving credit facility, with a potential increase of up to $125.0 million upon request of the
Company and agreement with the lenders, which expires on July 21, 2011. At December 29, 2007, the Company had
available $63.5 million of borrowing capability under the revolving credit facility at an interest rate of LIBOR plus 0.50%
(5.44% as of December 29, 2007). The Company also had $2.5 million and $6.1 million available in letters of credit at
December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, respectively. No amounts were outstanding under these letters of credit at
December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006.
The domestic bank credit agreement contains covenants that, among other matters, impose limitations on the incurrence
of additional indebtedness, future mergers, sales of assets, payment of dividends, and changes in control, as deﬁned in
the agreement. In addition, the Company is required to satisfy certain ﬁnancial covenants and tests relating to, among
other matters, interest coverage, working capital, leverage and net worth. At December 29, 2007, and for the year then
ended, the Company was in compliance with these covenants.
The Company has an unsecured bank line of credit in Japan that provides a Yen 900 million (an equivalent of $7.9 million)
revolving credit facility at an interest rate of TIBOR plus 0.625% (1.523% as of December 29, 2007). The revolving line of credit
becomes due on July 21, 2011. The Company had no outstanding borrowings on the Yen facility at December 29, 2007 and
$1.3 million outstanding on the Yen facility at December 30, 2006.
The Company has an unsecured bank line of credit in Taiwan that provides a Taiwanese Dollar 35.0 million (equivalent to
$1.1 million) revolving credit facility at an interest rate of two-years Time Deposit plus 0.145% (2.83% as of December 29, 2007).
The revolving line of credit becomes due on August 18, 2009. The Company had the equivalent of $0.6 million and
$0.9 million outstanding on the Taiwanese Dollar facility at December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, respectively.
The Company also has a foreign ﬁxed rate mortgage loan outstanding at December 29, 2007, totaling Taiwanese Dollar
38.9 million (equivalent to $1.2 million) with maturity dates through August 2013.
Interest paid on debt approximated $1.4 million in 2007, $1.6 million in 2006, and $2.0 million in 2005. Aggregate
maturities of obligations at December 29, 2007 are as follows:
(In thousands)

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013 and thereafter

$

$
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12,086
450
211
211
211
140
13,309
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NOTE 8. COAL MINING LIABILITY

Included in other long-term liabilities is an accrual related to a former coal mining operation at Heinrich for the amounts
of Euro 4.0 million and Euro 4.2 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively. The accrual, which is not discounted, is based
on an engineering study estimating the cost of remediating the dangers (such as a shaft collapse) of abandoned coal
mine shafts in Germany.

NOTE 9. RESTRUCTURING

During 2005, the Company announced a downsizing of the Ireland operation and outsourcing of more of its varistor
manufacturing to lower cost Asian subcontractors. A liability of $4.9 million was recorded related to redundancy costs for
the manufacturing operation associated with this downsizing. This restructuring impacted approximately 35 associates
in various production and support related roles. These costs were paid in 2005 and 2006. In the second quarter of 2006, an
additional $17.1 million, consisting of $20.0 million of accrued severance less a statutory rebate of $2.9 million recorded
as a current asset, was recorded as part of cost of sales related to the closure of the entire facility. This restructuring
is part of the Company’s strategy to expand operations in Asia-Paciﬁc in order to be closer to current and potential
customers and take advantage of lower manufacturing costs. This additional restructuring impacted approximately
131 employees. Restructuring charges are based upon each associate’s current salary and length of service with the
Company. These costs will be paid through 2008. In both instances, all charges related to the downsizing/closure of the
Ireland facility are recorded in “Other Operating Income (Loss)” for business unit segment reporting purposes.
(In thousands)

Ireland restructuring
Balance at December 31, 2005
Additions
Payments
Exchange rate impact
Balance at December 30, 2006
Additions
Payments
Exchange rate impact
Balance at December 29, 2007

$

$

4,003
20,019
(2,473)
1,059
22,608
977
(3,801)
1,977
21,761

During 2006, the Company recorded a $5.0 million charge related to the downsizing of the Heinrich operations.
Manufacturing related charges of $2.3 million were recorded as part of cost of sales and non-manufacturing related
charges of $2.7 million were recorded as part of selling, general and administrative expenses. These charges were
primarily for redundancy costs to be paid through 2008. The additions in 2007 primarily relate to retention costs that
will be incurred over the remaining transition period. All charges related to this downsizing are recorded in “Other
Operating Income (Loss)” for business unit segment reporting purposes. This restructuring impacted approximately 52
associates in various technical, production, administrative and support employees. A summary of activity of this liability
is as follows:
(In thousands)

Heinrich restructuring
Balance at December 31, 2005
Additions
Payments
Balance at December 30, 2006
Additions
Payments
Balance at December 29, 2007

$

$
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—
4,995
(632)
4,363
850
(4,733)
480
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During December 2006, the Company announced the closure of its Irving,Texas facility and the transfer of its semiconductor
wafer manufacturing from Irving, Texas to Wuxi, China in a phased transition from 2007 to 2010. A liability of $1.9 million
was recorded related to redundancy costs for the manufacturing operation associated with this downsizing. This charge
was recorded as part of cost of sales and is included in “Other Operating Income (Loss)” for business unit segment
reporting purposes. The total cost expected to be incurred through 2010 is $6.5 million. The amounts not yet recognized
primarily relate to retention costs that will be incurred over the remaining closure period. This restructuring impacted
approximately 180 associates in various production and support related roles and will be paid over the period 2007 to
2010. A summary of activity of this liability is as follows:
(In thousands)

Irving, Texas restructuring
Balance at December 31, 2005
Additions
Payments
Balance at December 30, 2006
Additions
Payments
Balance at December 29, 2007

$

$

—
1,890
—
1,890
1,446
(362)
2,974

During March 2007, the Company announced the closure of its Des Plaines and Elk Grove, Illinois facilities and the
transfer of its manufacturing from Des Plaines, Illinois to the Philippines and Mexico in a phased transition from 2007
to 2009. A liability of $3.5 million was recorded related to redundancy costs for the manufacturing and distribution
operations associated with this downsizing. Manufacturing related charges of $3.0 million are recorded as part of cost of
sales and non-manufacturing related charges of $0.5 million are recorded as part of selling, general and administrative
expenses. All charges related to this downsizing are recorded in “Other Operating Income (Loss)” for business unit
segment reporting purposes. The total cost expected to be incurred through 2009 is $7.1 million. The amounts not yet
recognized primarily relate to retention costs that will be incurred over the remaining closure period. This restructuring
impacts approximately 307 associates in various production and support related roles and the costs relating to the
restructuring will be paid over the period 2007 to 2009. A summary of activity of this liability is as follows:
(In thousands)

Des Plaines and Elk Grove, Illinois restructuring
Balance at December 31, 2005
Additions
Payments
Balance at December 30, 2006
Additions
Payments
Balance at December 29, 2007

$

$

—
102
—
102
4,963
(355)
4,710

NOTE 10. ASSET IMPAIRMENTS

During 2007, the Company recorded a charge of approximately $0.8 million within cost of sales related to asset
impairments incurred primarily in China and Germany. During 2006, the Company recorded a charge of approximately
$4.4 million for the write-down of Heinrich real estate and ﬁxed assets. $2.7 million of this write-down was recorded
to reduce the carrying value of property located in Witten, Germany, consisting primarily of land and buildings used
for manufacturing and administrative ofﬁces, as a result of entering into agreements to sell the property. The sale
was completed in the fourth quarter of 2006. The remaining $1.7 million charge related to a reduction in the carrying
value of certain long-term assets located at the same facility to record them at fair value in anticipation of their future
sale. $0.8 million of the total charge was recorded within cost of sales and $3.6 million within selling, general and
administrative expenses.
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NOTE 11. BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has a deﬁned-beneﬁt pension plan covering substantially all of its North American employees. The
amount of the retirement beneﬁt is based on years of service and ﬁnal average pay. The plan also provides postretirement medical beneﬁts to retirees and their spouses if the retiree has reached age 62 and has provided at least ten
years of service prior to retirement. Such beneﬁts generally cease once the retiree attains age 65. The Company also has
deﬁned beneﬁt pension plans covering employees in the U.K., Ireland, Germany, Japan, Taiwan and the Netherlands. The
amount of these retirement beneﬁts is based on years of service and ﬁnal average pay. Liabilities resulting from the plan
that covers employees in the Netherlands are settled annually through the purchase of insurance contracts. Separate
from the foreign pension data presented below, net periodic expense for the plan covering Netherlands employees was
$0.1 million, $0.1 million and $0.6 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
The Company’s contributions are made in amounts sufﬁcient to satisfy legal requirements and ensure funding to at
least 90% of the Employee Retirement Income Securities Act of 1974 (“ERISA”) Current Liability amount. In 2008, the
Company expects to make contributions to deﬁned beneﬁt pension plans in the range of $3.5 million to $5.0 million.
Total pension expense was $6.7 million, $3.7 million, and $4.8 million in 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively. The increase in
pension expense in 2007 was largely due to the wind down of the U.K. plan and the resulting settlement loss. The decrease
in pension expense in 2006 was primarily due to currency gains and the impact of demographic changes, partially offset by a
decrease in the discount rate. Beneﬁt plan related information, including Efen prior to the sale, is as follows:

2007
(In thousands)

Change in beneﬁt obligation
Beneﬁt obligation at beginning of year
Service cost
Interest cost
Plan participants’ contributions
Settlement gain
Net actuarial gain
Beneﬁts paid
Business acquisitions
Business divestitures
Effect of exchange rate movements
Beneﬁt obligation at end of year
Change in plan assets at fair value
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets
Employer contributions
Plan participant contributions
Beneﬁts paid
Business acquisitions
Effect of exchange rate movements
Fair value of plan assets at end of year
Net amount recognized / Unfunded status

U.S.

$

$

$

$

Foreign

2006
Total

U.S.

Foreign

Total

68,530 $
3,329
4,069
—
—
(4,599)
(3,462)
—
—
—
67,867 $

51,249 $
1,170
2,371
288
(657)
(4,235)
(6,201)
—
—
4,970
48,955 $

119,779 $
4,499
6,440
288
(657)
(8,834)
(9,663)
—
—
4,970
116,822 $

66,425 $
3,192
3,799
—
—
(1,821)
(3,065)
—
—
—
68,530 $

47,290 $
1,124
2,043
304
(980)
(156)
(2,538)
625
(1,530)
5,067
51,249 $

113,715
4,316
5,842
304
(980)
(1,977)
(5,603)
625
(1,530)
5,067
119,779

56,563 $
3,223
5,000
—
(3,462)
—
—
61,324
(6,543) $

35,498 $
78
5,795
288
(5,337)
—
3,755
40,077
(8,878) $

92,061 $
3,301
10,795
288
(8,799)
—
3,755
101,401
(15,421) $

50,436 $
6,192
3,000
—
(3,065)
—
—
56,563
(11,967) $

28,787 $
2,361
2,127
304
(1,760)
326
3,353
35,498
(15,751) $

79,223
8,553
5,127
304
(4,825)
326
3,353
92,061
(27,718)

2,950 $
(11,828)
(8,878) $

2,950 $
(18,371)
(15,421) $

— $
(11,967)
(11,967) $

253 $
(16,004)
(15,751) $

253
(27,971)
(27,718)

4,363 $

6,158 $

4,943 $

7,892 $

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet consist of:
Prepaid beneﬁt cost
Accrued beneﬁt liability
Net liability recognized

$
$

— $
(6,543)
(6,543) $

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

$

1,795 $
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Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive loss, pre-tax consist of:
2007
(In thousands)

U.S.

Net actuarial loss
Prior service cost (credit)
Net transition obligation
Net amount recognized/occurring, pre-tax

$

$

Foreign

1,709 $
86
—
1,795 $

5,438 $
(102)
(973)
4,363 $

Total

7,147
(16)
(973)
6,158

The estimated net actuarial loss which will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive loss into beneﬁt cost
in 2008 is $0.1 million.
U.S.
(In thousands)

Components of net periodic beneﬁt cost
Service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of prior service cost
Amortization of transition asset
Amortization of losses
Total cost of the plan for the year
Expected plan participants’ contribution
Net periodic beneﬁt cost
Settlement loss (curtailment gain)
Total expense for the year

2007

$

$

2006

3,329 $
4,069
(4,697)
10
—
14
2,725
—
2,725
—
2,725 $

3,192 $
3,799
(4,228)
10
—
57
2,830
—
2,830
—
2,830 $

Foreign
2005

3,259 $
3,664
(3,728)
10
—
409
3,614
—
3,614
—
3,614 $

2007

2006

1,170 $
2,371
(1,513)
(14)
(92)
522
2,444
—
2,444
1,506
3,950 $

1,124 $
2,043
(2,117)
(13)
(113)
308
1,232
—
1,232
(322)
910 $

2005

1,210
1,971
(1,681)
(13)
(112)
173
1,548
(392)
1,156
—
1,156

Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic beneﬁt cost for the years 2007, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:
U.S.

Discount rate
Expected return on plan assets
Compensation increase rate
Measurement dates

Foreign

2007

2006

2005

2007

2006

2005

6.0%
8.5%
4.5%
1/01/07

6.0%
8.5%
4.5%
1/01/06

6.0%
8.5%
4.5%
1/01/05

4.5%
4.0%
3.5%
1/01/07

4.2%
6.7%
3.2%
1/01/06

4.8%
6.7%
3.2%
1/01/05

The accumulated beneﬁt obligation for the U.S. deﬁned beneﬁts plans was $57.8 million and $57.5 million at December 29, 2007
and December 30, 2006, respectively. The accumulated beneﬁt obligation for the foreign plans was $44.5 million and
$45.6 million at December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, respectively.
Weighted average assumptions used to determine beneﬁt obligations at year-end 2007, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:
Foreign

U.S.
2007

Discount rate
Compensation increase rate
Measurement dates

6.5%
4.5%
12/31/07

2006

6.0%
4.5%
12/31/06

2005

6.0%
4.5%
12/31/05

2007

2006

5.2%
3.5%
12/31/07

4.5%
3.5%
12/31/06

2005

4.3%
3.2%
12/31/05

Expected beneﬁt payments to be paid to participants for the ﬁscal year ending are as follows:
(In thousands)

U.S.

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

$

39

3,144 $
3,247
3,384
3,488
3,729

Foreign

2,014
2,134
3,935
2,349
3,279
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Deﬁned Beneﬁt Plan Assets
Based upon analysis of the target asset allocation and historical returns by type of investment, the Company has assumed
that the expected long-term rate of return will be 8.5% on domestic plan assets and 4.0% on foreign plan assets. Assets
are invested to maximize long-term return taking into consideration timing of settlement of the retirement liabilities
and liquidity needs for beneﬁts payments. U.S. deﬁned beneﬁt pension assets were invested as follows and were not
materially different from the target asset allocation:
U.S. Asset Allocation
2007

Equity securities
Debt securities

73%
27%
100%

2006

73%
27%
100%

Foreign Asset Allocation
2007

Equity securities
Debt securities
Property
Cash

2%
83%
0%
15%
100%

2006

39%
54%
7%
0%
100%

Deﬁned Contribution Plans
The Company also maintains a 401(k) savings plan covering substantially all U.S. employees. The Company matches
50% of the employee’s annual contributions for the ﬁrst 4% of the employee’s gross wages. Employees vest in the
Company contributions after two years of service. Company matching contributions amounted to $0.6 million, $0.6
million and $0.6 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The Company provides additional retirement beneﬁts for
certain key executives through its unfunded deﬁned contribution Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. The charge
to expense for this plan amounted to $0.3 million in each of the years 2007, 2006 and 2005.

NOTE 12. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Equity Plans: The Company has stock option plans authorizing the granting of both incentive and nonqualiﬁed options
and other stock rights of up to 5,925,000 shares of common stock to employees and directors. The stock options granted
prior to 2002 vest over a ﬁve-year period and are exercisable over a ten-year period commencing from the date of
vesting. The stock options granted in 2002 through February 2005 vest over a ﬁve-year period and are exercisable over a
ten-year period commencing from the date of the grant. Stock options granted after February 2005 vest over either a four
or ﬁve-year period and are exercisable over either a seven or ten-year period commencing from the date of the grant.
The Company also has performance share agreements under its equity-based compensation plans pursuant to which a
target amount of performance share awards are granted based on the Company attaining certain ﬁnancial performance
goals relating to return on net tangible assets and earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization over a
three-year performance period. The performance-based restricted stock awards vest in thirds over a three-year period
(following the three-year performance period), and are paid annually as they vest, one half in the Company’s common
stock and one half in cash. The fair value of the performance-based restricted stock awards that are paid in common
stock is measured at the market price on the grant date, and the fair value of the portion paid in cash is measured at the
current market price of a share.
The following table provides a reconciliation of outstanding stock options for the twelve month period ending December 29, 2007.

Shares
Under
Option

Outstanding December 30, 2006
Granted
Exercised
Forfeited
Outstanding December 29, 2007
Exercisable December 29, 2007

1,983,170
393,955
(236,633)
(130,388)
2,010,104
1,000,922

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

$

29.54
37.27
27.15
31.87
31.19
28.30

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Life (Years)

6.0
5.7

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Value
($000s)

$ 7,533
5,993

The total intrinsic value of options exercised during 2007, 2006, and 2005 was $2.9 million, $2.1 million,
and $1.4 million, respectively.
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The following table provides a reconciliation of nonvested performance share awards (including only awards to be paid
in the Company’s common stock) for the twelve month period ending December 29, 2007.

Shares

Weighted
Average
Grant-Date
Fair Value

Nonvested December 30, 2006

58,500 $

Granted

20,500

41.22

Vested

(6,333)

25.07

(23,500)
49,167

34.16
35.51

Forfeited
Nonvested December 29, 2007

29.37

The Company recognizes compensation cost of all share-based awards as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period of the awards. At December 29, 2007, the unrecognized compensation cost for options and performance
shares was $12.6 million before tax, and will be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.7 years.
The following table shows total stock-based compensation expense included in selling, general and administrative
expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Income during 2007 and 2006. No such compensation expense was
recognized during 2005.
(In thousands)

2007

Pre-tax stock-based compensation
Income tax
Stock-based compensation expense, net

$
$

2006

4,957 $
(1,880)
3,077 $

5,187
(1,889)
3,298

The Company uses the Black-Scholes option valuation model to determine the fair value of awards granted. The weighted
average fair value of and related assumptions for options granted were as follows:
2007

Weighted average fair value of options granted
Assumptions:
Risk-free interest rate
Expected dividend yield
Expected stock price volatility
Expected life of options

$

2006

14.05 $
4.46%
0%
35.7%
4.7 years

2005

13.90 $
4.89%
0%
39.0%
4.8 years

13.63
4.27%
0%
39.4%
7 years

Expected volatilities are based on both historical volatility of the Company’s stock price and implied volatility of exchangetraded options on the Company’s stock. The expected life of options is based on historical data for options granted by the
Company and the SEC simpliﬁed method. The risk-free rates are based on yields available at the time of grant on U.S.
Treasury bonds with maturities consistent with the expected life assumption.
Notes Receivable From Ofﬁcers—Common Stock: In 1995, the Company established the Executive Loan Program under
which certain management employees could then obtain interest-free loans from the Company to facilitate their exercise
of stock options and payment of the related income tax liabilities. Such loans, limited to 90% of the exercise price plus
related tax liabilities, have a ﬁve-year maturity, subject to acceleration for termination of employment or death of the
employee. Such loans are classiﬁed as a reduction of shareholders’ equity. The Company changed its policy in 2002 such
that management employees may no longer obtain such loans.
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss): The components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
at the end of the year were as follows:
December 29,
2007

(In thousands)

Minimum pension liability adjustment *
Adoption of SFAS 158**
Gain (Loss) on investments***
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Total
*
**
***

$

$

December 30,
2006

(3,835) $
—
105
21,091
17,361 $

(269)
(7,689)
(563)
8,510
(11)

net of tax of $2,323 and $165 for 2007 and 2006, respectively.
net of tax of $4,712 for 2006.
net of tax of $(65) and $345 for 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Preferred Stock: The Board of Directors may authorize the issuance from time to time of preferred stock in one or more
series with such designations, preferences, qualiﬁcations, limitations, restrictions, and optional or other special rights
as the Board may ﬁx by resolution.
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NOTE 13. INCOME TAXES

In June 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement
No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN 48 addresses the determination of whether tax beneﬁts claimed or expected
to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the ﬁnancial statements. Under FIN 48, the Company may recognize
the tax beneﬁt from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained
on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax beneﬁts recognized in
the ﬁnancial statements from such a position should be measured based on the largest beneﬁt that has a greater than
ﬁfty percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition,
classiﬁcation, interest and penalties on income taxes, accounting in interim periods and requires increased disclosures.
The Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on December 31, 2006 and had no adjustments to the retained earnings
balance as a result of the implementation. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax
beneﬁts is as follows:
(In thousands)

Balance at December 31, 2006
Additions for tax positions of prior years
Settlements
Reductions based on lapse of statute
Balance at December 29, 2007

$

$

8,311
121
(706)
(3,947)
3,779

The amount of unrecognized tax beneﬁts at December 29, 2007 was approximately $3.8 million. Of this total,
approximately $1.8 million represents the amount of unrecognized tax beneﬁts that, if recognized, would favorably affect
the effective income tax rate in future periods. The Company reasonably expects an approximate $1.3 million decrease
in unrecognized tax beneﬁts in the next 12 months due to settlements or lapse of tax statutes of limitations. None of the
positions included in unrecognized tax beneﬁts are related to tax positions for which the ultimate deductibility is highly
certain, but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. The U.S. federal statute of limitations
remains open for 2004 onward. Foreign and U.S. state statute of limitations generally range from three to six years. The
Company is currently under examination in several foreign jurisdictions.
The Company recognizes accrued interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax positions as part of income tax
expense. As of December 29, 2007, the Company had approximately $0.3 million of accrued interest and penalties. Of
this total, approximately $0.1 million represents the amount of interest and penalties that, if recognized, would favorably
affect the effective tax rate in future periods.
Domestic and foreign income from continuing operations before minority interest and income taxes is as follows:
(In thousands)

2007

Domestic
Foreign
Income from continuing operations
before minority interest and income taxes

2006

2005

$

2,149 $
49,139

2,655 $
26,751

1,484
26,452

$

51,288 $

29,406 $

27,936

2007

2006

(1,871) $
1,146
13,027
12,302

8,678 $
144
5,689
14,511

2,735
41
10,228
13,004

2,033
118
2,151
14,453 $

(6,731)
(1,610)
(8,341)
6,170 $

1,956
(3,520)
(1,564)
11,440

Federal, state, and foreign income tax (beneﬁt) expense consists of the following:
(In thousands)

Current:
Federal
State
Foreign
Subtotal
Deferred:
Federal and state
Foreign
Subtotal
Provision for income taxes

$

$
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A reconciliation between income taxes computed on income before income taxes at the federal statutory rate and the
provision for income taxes is provided below:
(In thousands)

2007

Tax expense at statutory rate of 35%
State and local taxes, net of federal tax beneﬁt
Foreign income tax rate differential
Foreign losses for which no tax beneﬁt is available
Valuation allowance
Tax on unremitted earnings
Domestic net operating loss carryover
Contingent tax reserves
Other, net
Provision for income taxes

$

$

2006

17,951 $
483
(962)
32
—
(140)
—
(2,783)
(128)
14,453 $

10,292 $
45
(1,374)
203
—
(276)
(1,780)
(230)
(710)
6,170 $

2005

9,785
27
(47)
1,446
(753)
790
—
1,119
(927)
11,440

Deferred income taxes are provided for the tax effects of temporary differences between the ﬁnancial reporting bases
and the tax bases of the Company’s assets and liabilities. Signiﬁcant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets
and liabilities at December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, are as follows:
(In thousands)

2007

Deferred tax assets:
Accrued expenses
Foreign tax credit carryforwards
AMT credit carryforwards
Accrued restructuring
Domestic & foreign net operating loss carryforwards
Gross deferred tax assets
Less: Valuation allowance
Total deferred tax assets

$

Deferred tax liabilities:
Tax depreciation and amortization in excess of book
Other
Total deferred tax liabilities
Net deferred tax assets

$

2006

14,698 $
—
1,502
9,348
6,627
32,175
(708)
31,467

18,605
769
1,321
8,322
8,211
37,228
(708)
36,520

13,920
420
14,340
17,127 $

13,833
559
14,392
22,128

The deferred tax asset valuation allowance is related to deferred tax assets from foreign net operating losses. The remaining
domestic and foreign net operating losses either have no expiration date or are expected to be utilized prior to expiration. The
Company paid income taxes of approximately $16.7 million, $10.0 million and $9.5 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
U.S. income taxes were not provided for on a cumulative total of approximately $36 million of undistributed earnings for
certain non-U.S. subsidiaries as of December 29, 2007, and accordingly, no deferred tax liability has been established relative
to these earnings. The determination of the deferred tax liability associated with the distribution of these earnings is not
practicable. The Company has two subsidiaries in China that currently are taxed at an income tax rate less than the statutory
income tax rate of 25%. The “tax holidays” are set to expire within the next ﬁve years.

NOTE 14. BUSINESS UNIT SEGMENT INFORMATION

SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information” (“SFAS 131”), establishes annual
and interim reporting standards for an enterprise’s operating segments and related disclosures about its products,
services, geographic areas and major customers. An operating segment is deﬁned as a component of an enterprise
that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, and about which separate
ﬁnancial information is regularly evaluated by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) in deciding how to allocate
resources. The CODM, as deﬁned by SFAS 131, is the Company’s President and Chief Executive Ofﬁcer (“CEO”).
The CEO historically has evaluated the Company’s operations and reported the enterprise’s operating segments
by geography for the purpose of SFAS No. 131. Over the last several quarters, the Company has made a number of
organizational changes that have changed the information the CODM receives and how the CEO evaluates the Company’s
operations. These organizational changes have increased the importance of the Company’s reliance on business unit
performance compared to geographic. As such, the Company determined in the third quarter of 2007 that business
units now represent operating segments, as deﬁned by SFAS No. 131, and therefore reports these business units
as separate segments.
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The Company’s operating segments include the electronics business, the automotive business, and the electrical business.
Electronics Business: Provides circuit protection components and expertise to leading global manufacturers of a wide
range of electronic products including mobile phones, computers, LCD TV’s, telecommunications equipment, medical
devices, lighting products and white goods. The Electronics Business has the broadest product offering in the industry
including fuses and protectors, positive temperature coefﬁcient (“PTC”) resettable fuses, varistors, polymer electrostatic
discharge (“ESD”) suppressors, discreet transient voltage suppression (“TVS”) diodes, TVS diode arrays and protection
thyristors, gas discharge tubes, power switching components and fuseholders, blocks and related accessories.
Automotive Business: Provides circuit protection products to the worldwide automotive original equipment manufacturers
(“OEM”) and parts distributors of passenger automobiles, trucks, buses and off-road equipment. The Company also
sells its fuses in the automotive replacement parts market. Products include blade fuses, high current fuses, battery cable
protectors and varistors.
Electrical Business: Provides circuit protection products and hazard assessments for industrial and commercial
customers. Products include power fuses and other circuit protection devices that are used in commercial and industrial
buildings and large equipment such as HVAC systems, elevators and machine tools.
Each of the operating segments is directly responsible for sales, marketing and research and development. Manufacturing,
purchasing, logistics, customer service, ﬁnance, information technology and human resources are shared functions that
are allocated back to the three operating segments. The CODM allocates resources to and assesses the performance of
each operating segment using information about its revenue and operating income (loss) before interest and taxes, but
does not evaluate the operating segments using discrete asset information.
Sales, marketing and research and development expenses are charged directly into each operating segment. All other
functions are shared by the operating segments and expenses for these shared functions are allocated to the operating
segments and included in the operating results reported below. The Company does not report inter-segment revenue
because the operating segments do not record it. The Company does not allocate interest and other income, interest
expense, or taxes to operating segments. Although the CEO uses operating income to evaluate the segments, operating
costs included in one segment may beneﬁt other segments. Except as discussed above, the accounting policies for
segment reporting are the same as for the Company as a whole.
In accordance with SFAS 131, the Company has provided this business unit segment information for all comparable
prior periods. Segment information is summarized as follows:

(In thousands)

2007

Net sales
Electronic
Automotive
Electrical
Total net sales

2005

$ 348,957 $ 365,418 $ 305,870
135,109
123,620
118,595
52,078
45,821
42,624
$ 536,144 $ 534,859 $ 467,089

Operating income (loss)
Electronic
Automotive
Electrical
Other*
Total operating income
Interest expense
Other expense (income), net
Income from continuing operations before minority interest
and income taxes
*

2006

$

19,814 $
18,900
11,989
606
51,309
1,557
(1,536)

37,819 $
13,700
9,936
(32,597)
28,858
1,626
(2,174)

(188)
19,313
8,102
(261)
26,966
2,098
(3,068)

$

51,288 $

29,406 $

27,936

Included in “Other” Operating income (loss) are nonrecurring items such as restructuring charges (see Note 9), asset impairments (see Note 10)
and gains/losses on asset sales and disposals.
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The Company’s revenues and identiﬁable assets (total assets less intangible assets and investments) by geographical
area for the ﬁscal years ended 2007, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:
(In thousands)

2007

2006

2005

Net sales
Americas
Europe
Asia-Paciﬁc
Total net sales

$ 204,305 $ 215,892 $ 199,855
118,265
111,652
98,337
213,574
207,315
168,897
$ 536,144 $ 534,859 $ 467,089

Identiﬁable assets
Americas
Europe
Asia-Paciﬁc
Combined total
Eliminations
Consolidated total

$ 165,074 $ 227,322 $
136,881
159,639
164,730
148,526
466,685
535,487
(79,572)
(169,900)
$ 387,113 $ 365,587 $

248,651
146,907
90,233
485,791
(156,632)
329,159

For the year ended December 29, 2007, approximately 61.9% of the Company’s net sales were to customers outside the
United States (exports and foreign operations) including 18.6% to Hong Kong. Sales to Arrow Pemco Group were less
than 10% for 2007 and 2005, respectively, but 10.6% for 2006. No other single customer accounted for more than 10%
of net sales during the last three years.
NOTE 15. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Company leases certain ofﬁce and warehouse space as well as certain machinery and equipment under noncancelable operating leases. Rental expense under these leases was approximately $4.4 million in 2007, $5.3 million
in 2006, and $5.5 million in 2005. Rent expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the leases. The
difference between straight-line basis rent and the amount paid has been recorded as accrued lease obligations. The
Company also has leases that have lease renewal provisions. As of December 29, 2007, all operating leases outstanding
were with third parties. The Company did not have any capital leases as of December 29, 2007.
Future minimum payments for all non-cancelable operating leases with initial terms of one year or more at December 29,
2007 are as follows:
(In thousands)

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013 and thereafter
Total lease commitments

$

$
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NOTE 16. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

2007

Numerator:
Net income

$

Denominator:
Denominator for basic earnings per share –
Weighted-average shares
Effect of dilutive securities:
Common stock equivalents
Denominator for diluted earnings per share –
Adjusted weighted-average shares and assumed conversions
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

$
$

2006

2005

36,835 $

23,824 $

17,710

22,231

22,305

22,413

163

129

169

22,394

22,434

22,582

1.66 $
1.64 $

1.07 $
1.06 $

0.79
0.78

The following potential shares of common stock attributable to stock options were excluded from the EPS calculation
because their effect would be anti-dilutive: 906,215 in 2007; 1,121,293 in 2006; and 712,153 in 2005.

NOTE 17. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On February 15, 2008, the Company entered into an agreement to lease certain ofﬁce space for its U.S. headquarters
that will be located in the Chicago area. Annual base rental expense under this lease will be approximately $1.6 million,
which will be recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. The lease, which commences January 1, 2009
and expires December 31, 2024, also contains renewal provisions and other lease term options.
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Selected Financial Data

FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY

The table below provides selected ﬁnancial data of the Company during the past ﬁve ﬁscal years:

(In thousands, except per share data)

2007 *

Net sales
Gross proﬁt
Operating income
Income from continuing operations
Net income
Per share of common stock:
Income from continuing operations –
Basic
Diluted
Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets
Long-term debt

2006 *

2005 *

2004 *

2003 **

$ 536,144 $ 534,859 $ 467,089 $ 476,833 $ 339,410
171,537
161,263
144,552
173,797
104,426
51,309
28,858
26,966
57,003
26,081
36,835
23,236
16,582
36,361
15,339
36,835
23,824
17,710
36,028
15,339

1.66
1.64
64,943
491,365
1,223

1.04
1.03
56,704
464,966
1,785

0.74
0.73
21,947
403,931
—

1.64
1.61
28,583
425,769
1,364

0.70
0.70
22,128
311,570
10,201

*

Results include Heinrich acquisition. Results also reﬂect Efen as a discontinued operation. Refer to the Consolidated Financial Statements and
notes thereto of the Company, set forth on pages 25 through 46 of the Annual Report to Stockholders incorporated herein by reference, for
more information.

**

Results include Teccor acquisition. Refer to the Consolidated Financial Statements and notes thereto of the Company, set forth on pages 25 through 46
of the Annual Report to Stockholders incorporated herein by reference, for more information.

QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

2007

(In thousands,
except per share data)

4Q

2006 *
2Q

3Q ****

1Q ***

Net sales
$ 134,966 $ 140,215 $ 129,149 $ 131,814 $
Gross proﬁt
42,656
46,289
41,271
41,321
Operating income (loss)
9,979
20,227
11,612
9,491
Net income
7,938
14,294
8,382
6,221
Net income per share:
Basic
0.36
0.64
0.38
0.28
Diluted
0.36
0.64
0.37
0.28

4Q

3Q

2Q **

127,836 $ 143,471 $
38,089
47,085
5,398
12,368
4,644
9,360
0.21
0.21

137,941 $
31,289
(2,691)
449

0.42
0.42

1Q

125,611
44,800
13,783
9,371

0.02
0.02

0.42
0.42

*

Results reﬂect Efen as a discontinued operation.

**

In the second quarter of 2006, the Company recorded a $17.1 million net restructuring charge (after a $2.9 million statutory rebate) related to
the closure of its Ireland facility.

***

In the ﬁrst quarter of 2007, the Company recorded a $3.5 million restructuring charge related to the closure of its Des Plaines and Elk Grove,
Illinois facilities and the transfer of its manufacturing from Des Plaines, Illinois to the Philippines and Mexico.

****

In the third quarter of 2007, the Company recorded a $8.0 million gain on the sale of land in Ireland.

QUARTERLY STOCK PRICES

The table below provides information with respect to the Company’s quarterly stock prices during ﬁscal 2007 and 2006:

2007
4Q

High
Low
Close

$

37.28 $
30.48
33.19

3Q

37.65 $
31.00
35.69

2006
2Q

1Q

44.99 $
33.69
33.77
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41.45 $
30.16
40.60

4Q

36.66 $
28.14
31.88

3Q

38.00 $
26.95
34.70

2Q

37.42 $
30.60
34.38

1Q

36.65
26.42
34.13

Corporate Information

Annual Meeting
The annual meeting of Littelfuse, Inc.
will be held at 9:00 a.m. CST on
April 25, 2008, at the Littelfuse
corporate headquarters in Des Plaines,
Illinois. Proxy material and a copy of
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Shareholder Information
In addition to annual reports to
shareholders, copies of the
Company’s Forms 10-K and 10-Q ﬁled
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission are available on request
from the Company. Address your
request to Mary S. Muchoney,
Corporate Secretary. Visit our web
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